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PORT OF GREATER
BATON ROUGE

Post Office Box 380« Port Allen, Louisiana T07T67-0380 « Phone (225) 342-1660  +  Fax (225) 342-1666 * www.portgbr.com

June 5, 2009

The Board of Commissioners

Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission
2425 Ernest Wilson Drive

Port Allen. Louisiana 70767

Dear Board of Commissioners:

Port activity and the Baton Rouge regional economy outpaced the national and global
economies and activity remained steady and strong despite the global economic downturn
in 2008.  Although 2008 was not the record year experienced in 2007, the port completed
the year with strong growth and increased port activity.

Export and shipping activity, the number of ship calls in the port’s jurisdictional area, and
the value of the dollar remained strong, which contributed to the port’s overall success.
The strongest sector was the port’s liquid bulk terminals. which reported strong growth in
these commodities. We expect this segment of business and the demand for liquid bulk
storage and distribution to remain strong for 2009 and sustainable well into the future due
to planned expansions of both facilities resulting in total increased capacity of one third at
cach facility.

The port closed out the 2008 year in a strong cash position and overall tonnage was down 5
percent from 2007 levels well above the industry average. Port facilities handled
5,275,923 short tons in 2008 compared to 5,528,230 short tons in 2007. Revenues
exceeded expenses in 2008, which will also provide the port with a stronger financial
position for 2009.

The port continues to receive mterest from new potential port customers, both domestically
and mternationally, that are looking to expand in the U.S. Gulf south central region. The
port’s excellent location and maritime facilitics, intermodal access, existing transportation
infrastructure, provide port shippers with a competitive advantage. The port’s facilities
continue 1o be an asset for new and existing companies that utilhize waterborne commerce.
In 2008, the port purchased an additional 124 acres for future port development. Port
leadership and staff continue to identify projects that will further expand and upgrade port
facilities. This additional acreage will allow for future expansion and improve dock
utilization at the port’s Inland Rivers Marine Terminal. Over the long-term, port facilities
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will be enhanced which will provide job creation and growth of the port’s for domestic
cargo,

Review of the Nnancial statenments for 2008 reveal that operating revenue for 2008 was
down frem 2007. Operating revennes for 2008 were 856,078,123 as compared to
$6.630.924 in 2007, a deercase of 8.3% this year. Operating expenses in 2008 increased to
$7.474.440 ax compared o S64RG 15 in 2007, an increase of 15.2% due (o
implementation of GASE 45 Accounting change for post employee retirement benefits in
2008, Non-operating revenue of $670.373 was reported, primarily  derived  from
investment income. The incomie statement indicated a net loss before capital contributions
of 8542149 alter depreciation, and the balance sheet indicated a $33.153 increase in total
net asscls,

One of the port’s primary goals and objectives is o expand upon its existing strengths and
to continue elforts o maintain and construet eflftcient maritime infrastructure at public port
facibines. Through the port®s maintenance and rehabiliation programs and projects. our
maritime infiastructure continues 1o be upgraded  for  maximum  utilization  and
diversification of the cargo und revenue streams. This business environment is constantly
changing, dvnamic. and 1s an ultra-competitive global industry so we continually evaluate
future business environments and port aecds.  This divensification of port cargo and
revenue streams coninue 1o be the Jocal poimt of the port’s vverall soecess and
sustainability as a market leader ameng ULS. Gulf ol Mexico ports well into the future,

Major port projects for 2008 include:

s Muritime Sccurity Operations Center, $4.8 mithon. Through the leadership,
cooperation and assistance of the Louisiana’s congressional and state delegations.
federal and state matching grants were seeured and approved for port security
projects. When completed, the facility is designed o function continuously as a
Command Center during either tandside or maritime emergencies. Anticipated
completion daie for this project is the spring of 2000, This project is funded
through a ST million grant from the U.S. Department ot Homeland Seceurity. and a
52 mallien state appropriabion through the FY O7-08 Stite of Louisiana Capital
Outlay Program and S1.8 milhon contribution by the port,

e Gran Dock Rehabilitation, $2.7 million. Project on-going. s project includes
the repair and rehamlitation Lo the port’s grain elevator dock structure, substructure
and painting of the storage facilities. Funded through the Louisianga Port
Construction and Development Priority Program, and funds trom the FY 2006
Capital Quiday Program S2.:416,050. State funding for this project was authorized
for the project in April 2007, This projeet was R0% complete at year end.

TWIC Card lmplementation. completed. The port and its users entered 8 new
phase of port security with the successiul ‘T WIC implementation  These mandated
regulations became effective i mid-in January 2009, Inttia) TWIC enrollment in
the Baton Rouge region has eaceeded 60.000 applicants tor entry into both public
and private port facilities.
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o Port-wide security grant, STLS mddlion. This federal grant was awarded in 2007
with 2 25% percent state mateh of $3.8 million from the FY 2008 State’s Capital
Outlay budget which will fund extensive emergeney response vessel launching and
mooring facilitics at locations along the Mississippr River. Port stall and engineers
are working with local government and municipaltics in the $-parish jurisdiction of
the port to site and construet these imporant facihities, These secunty
improsements are designed to proside all mantime secunty components, as well as
casicr access to the Mississippi River during marine meidents requiring rapid
response,  kngineenng plans are complete on both projects and construction of the
Mississippi River aceess impravement projects are scheduled to begin construction
in the fall of 2009,

* Piling Systein Rehabilitation to the General Cargo Dock [, completed. Total cost
af this project was $3.8 million.

As a public port commission. one of our main objectives is 0 work closely withy all private.
publi¢c partnerships and port stakcholders  The port maintins working relationships with
federal, state, local. and regional authorities and private sector stakeholders within the port
Jurisdiction 1o ensure a verticully miegrated approach 1o port growth and sustainability and
to insure port seeurity,  Port business development oftorts tocus closely on our existing
customers and shippers and we continually cvaluate market conditions and trends, and
future needs of port users.

The port’s emphasis {for the year ahead will continue to be direeted at fostering domestic
and international trade so as 1o create jobs and investment opportunitics for industries
within the port region. Our Board of Commissioners and staff are committed 10 this
misson. which has been a comerstone of the port’s success os it develops policy and sets a
future direction for the growth and betterment of the public port facilities.

The Port stafT appreciates the exceptional support and leadership of’ the Port Commission
members,  Utilizmg past accomplishments and moving forward strategically together with
the port commission. stafl, and existing company base at the port. we will continue o
leverage our resvurces, and provide efficient public mariume infrastructure, create jobs,
and promiote intemational trade. The developmient of these public. private partnerships will
continue 1o ensure that the Port of Greater Baton Rouge remams a stralegic location lor use
by our customers. 1L will afso position the port and the Baton Kouge region as a excellent
business location and as a leader in world commerce. particularly within the .8, Gulf
region.

Sincerely,

SA\\%MM

Jay Hardman, P1:
Lixecutive Director
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PORT OF GREATER
BATON ROUGE

Post Office Box 380 -« Port Allen, |.ouisiana '.-'ll'.'h?-ll]ﬂiiﬁ-gl’hnm-(225) 2-1660 « Fax(225) 342-1666 « www.portgbhr.com
June 15, 2009
Board of Commussioners & Executive Director
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission

Port Allen, Lowsiana

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission (the
Commussion). for the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2008, as prepared by the Finance

Department, is hereby submitted for your review. This report was processed under the guidance of

the Executive Director and by the Administration and Finance and Business Development
Departments. Responsibility for the completeness, accuracy and fairness of the presentation rests with
the Finance Director and support staff.

To the best of our knowledge. all data is accurate with regard to all material aspects and is reported in
a manner that is designed to fairly present the financial position of the Commission. Disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to understand the Commission's financial activities have been included.

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) that s designed to complement this letter of

transmittal and the basic financial statements can be found i the financial section immediately
following the report of the independent auditors.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Louisiana and the four parishes within the port jurisdiction followed national and international trends
in 2008 experiencing a recessionary cconomic downturn during the fourth quarter.  Fuel costs

increasing to new high levels was a contributing escalating factor to the recession affecting all areas of

the economy. However, the recession has been milder in this region than it has been at the national
level. The port continued to grow with the purchase of additional acrcage in 2008 and with several
construction projects in progress totaling $19 million funded 90% through federal and state grants
and 10% with designated port funds. Existing long term lease contracts, a growing investment
portfolio and contract negotiations with current and new tenants and continued inquiries from
promising new businesses looking at port facilities gives port staft a hopeful outlook for weathering
the current recessionary period. A report released by the Louisiana State University AgCenter in
April, 2009 reported that agriculture and natural resources dropped to pre-2005 levels of $9.5 billion
in 2008, down from the $10.9 billion record setting 2007 figures. Current year production would
have been closer to 2007 without the damaging affects of hurricanes Gustav and lke in the last four
months of the year.
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The Port of Greater Baton Rouge ranked 14" i the natien in tota] wnnage with over 34.6
million short tons moving through the port jurisdiction which continues o make the lower
Mississippi River corridor a highway of comineree and stiategic to the national and international
CCONaMy.

The year 2008 was u period where tuture growth and port facility expansion continued ta be the
tocus. ‘The Port of Greater Baton Rouge continnes 1o be looked at for busmess relocation and
expansion possibilitien,  The port’s purchase w2008 of 12435 ucres on the Intrucoastal
Waterway at its [nland Rever Marine Termmal complen continued to show ity focus on acquinng
additiona] land with waterfront development potentiad for long term future economic expansion
and job growth needs.

As we examine the year’s financial and statistical data, there are mixed results for the year trom
an operational standpomt. Operatmyg resenues decreased by 8.3 pereent from 2007 due 1o less
rental of the dock warchouse space in the fourth yuarter. 1o less Whartiage and an examination of
tennage handled at public facilitivs indicates an overall wohnage decrease ot 5 perecent. Two of
the seven major facilities indicated tonnage increases over 2007 while the others reporied shgh
o moderate decrcases. The port coke handling facility showed an increase i tonnage of 14
pereent and the port molasses fucrlity had an 8.2% increase ol tonnage m 2008, In that dhere
was lessened demand in the fourth quarter of the year for use of port warehouse space for
storage purposes. 1l s anticipated that warchousmy and distribution markets will begin 10
rebound in 2009 with current prospects for mew clients at the port and improvement of the
national and world economies.

The port’s leadership and manogement stait continue o build upon the strategic direetion that
maintaining diversified operations and manimizing focility use wt the port provides real business
strength for the present as well as for the future. The port continues to increase its efforts to
produce an cconomic bufler ugainst changes m market conditions that might otherwise praduce
i SCVere negalive IPRct 0n our reyCnue strean.

As previously mentioned. operating revenue for 2008 was down from 2007, 1t changed (rom
$6.630.924 in 2007 to $6,074.123 m 2008 down 8.3 percent. Combined operating and non-
operating revenues were recorded i 87271000, which was down by 3258956 over the same
penod in 2007, There was o deerease in rentals, wharfuge and invesiment income and 2007
included additional activity that 2008 dud not mehude for steel pipe storage and transportation in
and out of the port fxcilities, Net assets inereased by $35.155 aller unplementation of GASE 45
which increased cxpenses by the 674,287, Towl net assets were $64.903.732 at year-end, as
compared to S64.848.577 in the previous yeur.

Typically within the port indusiry, fictons related (o the local. national and intemational economy
continue to play a significant role in the port’s level of suceess. The goal is 10 continue current eforts
W grow the port as opportunitics for carpo movement expand and to foster cconomie development
within the port’s jurisdiction when possible. 10 is expected that the changes such as (he strengthening
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or weakening of the dollar agatnst {oreign currencies, world energy demuad, a focus on the need te
be Jess fossil fuel dependent. and an overal] populition of growth in the southem region of the United
States. will all have a significant impact on the port’s future.

As stall” continues 1o focus on diversification and {uture growth. it will work 10 provide
opportunities and incentives so that our busmess comnunity will have the ability to expand or to
entice new husiness o locate and aperate wathin the port’s jurisdiction  As this is gecomphished,
there will be opportunities Lo increase the port’s revenue base as well as 10 stmudale new
henefits for our local, state. and national economics,

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The board continued with the pusuit of sequiring addittonal fand tor future development.
Negotiations in progress at year end are expected to be finalized in carly 2008 tor the acquisition
of un additional 124,631 acres of land adjoming other port property along the United States Gulf
Intracoustal Watcrway

Rehubilitation of the gram dock was 80 pereent complete at the end of 2008, This project s funded
through ste and port fniding.

As part of the national U.S. Homeland Sccuriy imtantive. the pont continued with the placement of
security equipment and fencing at port operated facilities during the year. The federal and state
erants we providing {or the installation of boat launch ramps 1o give security vessels acecss to the
water at different points on the Mississippi River began with construction beginning towards the end
of 2008, A now seeunity command center will begin construction i 2009 with construction costs
provided by tederal and state prants and by port [unds.  When constructed, these facilibes will
enhanee response time Tor martime related emergencies which oceur within the port’s tour panish
jurisdiction.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

As demonstrated by the stutemients uxd sehedules included w the Tinemeial seetion of this report, the
Commission continues 1o be m sound financial condition.

REPORTING ENTITY

The Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission was established by vidue of Act 9 of the Regular
Session of the 1952 Legslature of Louisiana, adopted as an amendoren 1o the Constitution of
Lousing as Section 29, Article VI thereof, and was created as an lixecutive Department (now a
political subdivisiont of’ the State of Louniana.  The Commussion s povemed by a board of
commissioners und hus the power and authority w regulate the commeree and tratlic within certain
boundarics of the State of Lotsana and has chiree of and admaisters public whan es, docks, sheds.
landings and ather structures usell for the conneree of the port arei
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

‘The Comumission is a component unit of the State of Lonisiana and includes only the financial
iforimation of this component unit.

The financial statements of the Commiission have been prepared in accordance with generally
aceepted aceounting principles applicable 1o governments wd 1o the gmdelines set fonh in the
mdusiry audu guide. Aucdits of Stte aned Lecad Governmentad Cmits, e Greater Baton Rouge Port
Commission adopied the provisions of Gosemmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement No.
34, Baniv Fineencied Statenents  and Menagenient ' Discussion and Analyse for State aned Locel
Goversments ad Statement No. 37, Basic Financid Starements amd Management s Discussion
nid Analysis - For State and Logced Govermnens. Goveramental Accounting Standards Board's
Statement No. 45 for Other Post-Retirement Lmployee Benelits was implemented as required in
2008.

FUND BESCRIPTION

Ihe Greater Baton Rouge Port Commisston has only one Jund w which all avcounts are organized
and accounted For as a simgle entity, This fund i< operated s an boterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds
are usidd o account for operations that are financed and operated in a mamner similar o private
business enterprises. where the ntent of” the governing boudy 1 that costs (expenses. including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the genern) public be financed or recovered primarily
through nser charpes.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The management of the Comnussion s respansible tor estublishing and mamtiining internal controls
over ats operions. I {ulfilling thes responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are
required (o assess the espeeted beaetits and related costs o iternal contred policies and procedures.

The objectives of mternal controls are to provide nunagement with reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that assels are safepuarded against loss from unamtbhorized use or disposition, and that
transactions are eacculed in accordance witlt management's authorization and recorded properly o
permut the preparation of financial statements in accordance with gencrally aceepted accounting
prmeiples. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the costs of 8 control should not
exeecd the benefits [ikely o be derived and that the evaluation of the costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management,

BUDGETARY CONTROL,

The Commission stall’ prepares an annual Operations and Maintenance Budget that is based on
expected collections and expenditures for the fiscal vear. The Board of Comimissioners approves and
adopts the hudget. wineh constitutes the authority of the Commisasion to imneur Habilities and authosize
projected expenditures from the respective budpeted categones
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In addinon, the Comanssion approves certain expenses from the general fund account for
maintenance of existing, facilities and for new construction. on an 4s needed basis,

Monthly financial statements. which compare acteal performance with budget. arc presented to the
Cominissiont for review of the fipancial status and to measure the ettectiveness of the budgetary
controls.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

the Comntission 5 authorized by the state legisfature to bave outstanding indebtedness of up to
SH00.000.000 evidenced by negotiable botkls or notes.

The Greater Balon Rouge Port Convuission his outstanding Bond indebtedness of $6,185,707
through it 1999A and 1Y99B Serics issuie, These bonds mature serially to the year 2019, The bonds
are limited and special obligations payable solely from Jawiully available Rowds and certain funds held
by the Tristee pursuant 10 the Trust indenture. No other assets are available for payment of the
principal or mterest on the Bonds.

CASH MANAGEMENT

Lxisting Lounisiana state statutes provide the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission with legal
authority o promulgate and implement reasonable standards tor sts cush management and investmoent
operations. “therelore, m 1993 the Commssion adopted o Statement of lovestment and Cash
Management Guidelines and Procedures,

The purpose of ths statement is e wdentify policies and procedures that provide for a prudent and
systematic approach to the mvestment and cash management activities of the Commission. including
the active management of the Commission's longer term portfolios, managenwent of cagh, projcctions
of cush flow. control of disbursements and cost effective services trom bank and financial services
mstitutions.

RISK MANAGIEMENT

The Greater Balon Rouge Port Commission is constanly reviewing its property and lability coverage
and ix cooperating with ils insurance underwnters in a program of risk reduction. The Commission
requires ity tenants and subcontractors o provide comprehensine coverage for all areas of nisk,
inclusive of worker™s compensation insurinee  In addition, the Conmission offers employee safety
education programs to reduce claims for Worker's Compensation.

Programs tor cmplovee health and life insurance are provided through the State of Louisiana,
I he state provides fife and health coverage 1o its employees. their dependents and retirees, The
Commission pays 100 pereent for employees and up to 75 percent of costs for cach cligible
retirce. who participates 1 the progranl.  Other supplemental insurances are available to
employees. Sueh coverages are optonal ta the employee or retiree and are paid entirely by the
individuals clecting o participate in these insurance products.
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT

Stute statutes require an annual audit by cither an independent cenified public accountant or the
Legislative Auditor. The Lowsiana Legiskative Auditor clected to contract this service to the
nxdependemt Certified Public Accounting Gon, Duplantier, [rapmann, Hogan & Maher. L.L.P,
for the audit years 2008-2013. The auditor's report on the component unit financial statements
18 included inthe financial section of this report.

AWARDS

The Govemnment Fmance Officers Assocration (GFOA) amarded a Cenificate of Achievement
tor Excellence in Financial Reporting w the Port Commission for ats comprehensive annual
financial report for the vear ended December 51, 2007, This was the 14th conseeutive year the
Port Commussion received this prestigious award. To be awarded a Certificate of Achievement,
the Port Commission st publish an eusily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive
annual financial report This report must also satisly both gencrally accepted accounting
principies and applicable legid reguirements.

A Cenificate of Achievement trom the GI'OA s valid for a penod of one year only. The port’s
accounting department s evaluanon concluded that this current comprehensive anmual financial
reporl contmues w meet the Cerpficate of Actievement Program’s requirements. This report
will be submitted to the GFOA for evaluanon and to determine its ehgibility for another
Certificite of Achiey ement,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and
dedicated cefforts of the staft of the financeradmimistration department, support of the executive
department and the personnel of the professional accounting firm of Duplantier, Hrapmann,
Nogan & Maher, L.L.P. Special recognition is given o te port Fimuwee and Aceounting staft, to
Katiec LeBlane and to Karen St.Cyr. Director of Public Relations for their extraordinary efforts
in maintaining and preserving the port’s finaneal departments and records and the design and
preparation of this years annual report.

Respectfully Submittedd.
J,.‘.a%az',m

Bradley I.. Stueber
Director of Finance wiwd Administration
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Certificate of
Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial

Reporting

Presented to

Greater Baton Rouge
Port Commission, Louisiana

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Repori
for the Fiscal Yeur Ended
December 31, 2007
A Cenaficate of Achieveruent for Excellence i Finanwial
Reporting s presented by the Goverament Finance Officers
Associarion of the United States and Canada 10
govermment umis and public employee retiiement
systems whose comprehensive annual financiul
repons (CAFR3) achieve the highest
standlardy in government accounting
and financial reporting,
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June R, 2009

i o the Board of Comnissioners
Gireater Baton Rouge Port Conimission
Suke ol 1 onisiany

PPort Allen, Louisiana

We have andited the accompanying finsneal statements of the Greater Baton Rouge Pert
Camnnssion, a component unit of the Sate of Louisa, as o wnd for the years ended December
31,2008 and 2007 as sted i the foregoing tubte of coments. These linanewd stwtements e the
responsibibiy of the Greater Baton Rouge Porl Conmuission’s numagement  Cur responsibality is
W espress opinons on these ligneial statements based an ow audits

W e conducted our midits in accordance wih auditing standurds generalls weeepted io the
United Statex of Amenea and the standands appheable 10 Hoancial audis contuned in
Genvermment Auditing Standerds, issued by the Compirotler Oeneral of the Umited States. Those
standards require that we plan and peiforin the awdits 10 obtan reasomable assurance about
whether the fiancial statements are rec of material misstatenient. An audit includes examiniog,
on & test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosiires in the financial statements, An
audit akso inchudes asseasing the accounting prnciples used and significam estimates made by
manugement. as well as evaluating the overali financial statement presentation. We believe that
vuir audits provide ateasonable basis for our opinions.

In omr opumon, the financitl statements tefened o above preseat fairly . m all material
tespuecty. the financial position of the Gereater Baton Rouge Port © onunission as of Pegembwer 31,
00K and 2007, and the chunges 1 financial posttion and cash lows jor the yeirs then ended
cotfornily with accountmg principles generally aceopted i the Lnded Siates of America.

In aecordance with Government Andrmg Stendards. we have also ssued ow report dated
Jung 1K, 2008, on our considermion of the Gremter Baton Rovge Port Commission’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliunee with certain provisions of
laws, regulations. contracts, and grant agrecients and oter maters, The purpose of that report
is to deseribe the ~scope of our testing of internal contral over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing and not (o provide an opinion on the interial control over financial
reporting or en compliance. That report is an iniegral part of an audit perforned m accordance
with Geversneat Sudivne Standerds and should be considerad in assesasing e results of owr
audit,

0 H
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Management™s discussion and amalysis s not o required port of the basic financial
alements, but iy sapplementany information required by the Governmental  Accounting
Standards Board  We have apphed cenain funited procedures, which consisted principally of
wguities of manugement regarding the methods ol measurement and presentation ol the required
supplementany information,  Howesver. we did not audit the information and express no opinion
on it

Ax discussed i Now 11w the finanerd statements. the Greater Baton Rouge Porl
Commession swas mandated to adopt die provisions of the Gavernmental Accountug Stundurds
Bourd Statement No 35, Povtewnplvinent Benefits Oihior fvan Perisaon Benetits as of January 1.
20017

Our audit was condusted for the purpose of fornung an opinion on the basic finuncial
stteiments, The accompanying supplenmental information ~chedules and “Annual Finaneial
Report”™ as reyinred by the T ouisiana [ivision of Admunistration bsted i the able ol contents
are presented for the purpase of additional analvsis and e not g required parl of the basic
financial statements.  The supplemental information schedules wid the “Annual Financial
Report™ have heen subjected 1o the auditing procedures apphicd i the swdit of the financial
statements i, m our opinion. are farly stated in sfl material respects i relation 1o the financial
statements tahen as a whole,  The mtraductory sectron and the statstical section. which are
presented tor purposes of addinenal anals~is and are alse not o reguired pant ol the basic
finuncial statements, have not been subjected 1o the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basie financrl statements and. accordingly. we express no opiuon on them,

Duplanticr, Fnapmann, Hegan & Alaker, LLP
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GRIEATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STA TR OF LOLISIANA
MANAGEMENTTS IISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 ANIY 2007

The Managenwent’s Discusston and Analysis of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission’s
performance presents a farimtive ovenview and analysis of the port’s linancral actisities for the
years ended December 3102008 and 2007, The report s based on twelve months activities.
resulting changes, and currently known facts in comparison with the prior vear's mformation.
Please read this document in conjunction with ithe Port’s financial statements, beginning on page
20.

The report contains comparative analysis for 2008 and 2007,
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

] The Greader Baten Rooge Pert Commussion®s assels exeeeded its babilities at the close
of fiscal year 2008 by 564,903,732, which represents an increase from last fiscal year of
855,155 (or . 1¥a).

m  During the twehe-month period. operating expenses exceeded operating revenues by
$1.3096.316. Total net non-operating revenue was 514514700 When combined.
operating al non-operating performance measures indicate an increase in net assets of
AR RRY

th

r  The unrestricted investment portlolio wuas volued at 513315254 at December 3. 2008.

OVERVIEMW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

|

Basic Financial Statements

l

Required supplementary informaltion
(other than MD&A)

19

R e et el LRt - e = R


http://SI5.3I5.254

-~ G RILATER B AT O N RO UG E PORT {oOMMISS I D

20

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
MANAGEFMENT'S DISCUSSION ANII ANALYSIS
AS OFF ANDFOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

The preceding graphic tHustrates the minimwn requirements for Special Purpose Governments
Eagaged m Business-Type Activitios established by Governmental Accounting Standands Board
Statement 34, Bende Financiol Statements - and Munagenent’s Discussion and Analvsis - for
Stare and Pacal Goverimnents.

These financial statements consist of three sections  ManagementUs Iiscussion and Analysis
{1his section ). the baste financial statements Gncluding the notes to the financial statements). and
required supplementary information.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic finoncial  statements present nformanon  lor the Greater Baton Rouge Port
Commission s a whole, g format designed 10 make e statements casier for the reader o
understand. The statements in this seetion include the Statements of Net Asscets: the Statements
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets; and the Statements of Cash Flows,

The Statements of Net Assets present the current and long-term pottions of assets and liabilitics
separately. The difference between wnal assets and total habilitics 18 net assets and may provide
a usclul ndicator of whether the financial position of the Port Commission is improving or
deteriorating.

The Swatements of Revenues. xpenses, and Changes in Net Assels  present information as to
how the Port Conunission™s assets changed as & result of current year operations.  Regardless of
when cash 15 aftected. all changes in net assets are reported when the underlying transactions
veeur.  As a result there are transactions meluded that will not allfect cash until fature fiscal
periods,

The Cash Flow Sudements  present informabon showing how the Port Commission™s cash
changed as a result of current year operations.  1he cash flow statements are prepared using the
direct method and melude the reconetliation of operaung income {foss) to net cash provided

(used) hy operating activ ities Gndivect method) as reguured by GASEH 34
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY

The following contiins condensed Statemuent of Net Assets information at December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006 (amounts 1n thousands).

[ — - - W o =T B et e - - - 1
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GRLATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF TOUISIANA
MANAGEMENT™S BISCUSSION AND ANAL YSIS
AS OF AND FOR THE YFARS ENDED DECEMBLR 31, 2008 AND 2007

2008 2007 2006

Cunent ad other asseis 5 [4.9sn 5 240,595 ) 17,515
Captal assels 53614 52832 1956

| otit] dssets 73872 73410 3,501
Current and ot habalias 2.0 2238 1.512
Lonp term ohlipations 0,51 6,411 6730

Totat babihues ) LRE:0 CASRL - K262
Nt dasgts

Invested i captad avsets, et ol dehi 470K 40,212 48078

Restricicd MR i Ix7

Latestnicted 17,202 18,294 1397

Total et asscty b (.20} » Hd X 5 $2.239

Restnicted net assets represent those assets that are not avuslable lor spending as a result of
legislative requiremients, donor apreements and prant regumements. Conversely. unrestricted net
asaety are those that do not have any homistations o what these amounts st be used for,

Net assets of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Cotminission incieased by 5585158 from December
31, 2007 to December 31, 2008, This increase was simalier than in previons years due Lo
deercases i rental meone, gram elevator activiy, mid-river uetivity, and the recording of the
post empiovment benefits frabihty requared by the mmplementition of GASDE 45, Net assels
mereased by 32.6009.605 from December 31 2006 to Deceniber 31, 2007 due 1o an increase in
river traftic durung 2007 as o resnlt of an inerease 1ngeoan activis

The followimng 15 a condensed Statement of Reyvenues, Bxpenses. and Changes 1 Net Assets for
the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 und 2006 (amounts in thousands).

2K T 200
Dochaze & Wharlage ) 1970 s 213 ! 1.704
Rentals 2an duxy AARY]
(rther 1.6k 1500 1.562
Opurating 10y et e 7K XD S0
Duec 1y [ UAR Y o
Sdminisnaine [RATREY! tlued) ] Kin)
Pust Reterement Bunghins te” .y .
Depreciation [RASLY] LA 3wk {2057
Eiporaling capativwes (R ] 1 Al {65115
Uperaking ineve thoss) o (1. 4y R LS {I08)
RTINS BT ST 1146 sz o3
Non aperating expenses i 1812) (367 {3
NN -operaling Ineome {Capenws R = 2 515 312
It loss ) befote conributions I 1 B oyl e
Capilal contiitutions o 207 Y g Ty
Change 1n net assels an sy 32
Tonat Net Asws Hegimmitp of Yeal [ L] (g 13 . pE V07T
Total Sl Assets End ot Yo 4 £ 004 5 ] K44 Y 62,23
SN R AAFTEeEir. FTLETY =

0



file:///ears
file://n:/ctn!,.'
http://'%3cipu.ll

-« 6 REAT LR B ATO N RO U 6 ¢ P ORI (0O MMI1IS S

[\
1J

GREATLR BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATI GF LOUVISIANA
MANAGENT NT™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AN OF AND FOR THIL YEARS TNDED DECLMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

The Greater Baton Rouge Port C omimission’s operating revenues decreased by §352,%01 and the
tutal uperating expenses inereased by $988.A23 (ram 2007 to 2008, The decrease in operating
revenues resulted froan tease expirations and werminations in 2008, iereased operating expenses
were due o the miplementistion of GASB 45 ahich requires Other Post Emplovment Benefis
labiities o be recorded  The Port™s uperating 1evenues increased by S834.094 m 2007 over
206 due W mereases 10 prain activ iy, Operating expenses decreased m 2007 by S219457 as o
result of increased depreciation eapeise in 2e4i6,

CAPETAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assels

A the end of 2008 and 2007, the Pat Comanission had 8110182525 and S107.0001,021,
respectively, imvested in a broad range of capital assets. including land, rutroad wacks and vards,
roadways and stiuctures, buildings and structires, equipment. furnichings and transportation
cquipment.  This amount represenis @ pet inerease Oncluding additions and deduetions) of
SAUIS2AM mver Lot pertod Accumulated deprecianon wt the end of 2008 and 2007 was
§30.5308.363 and SSAT6M AT respectinely. For addinonal information on capital asset activity
see note 310 the Notes o the Financial Statements seetion. Capital assels at Deeember 3, net of
accwnulated depreciation. are i lolliows:

Capital Assets (i Thousands)

I8 2007
Land A 780 S 3hl17
{ uislrac oD 1N progiess L2372 LELS
Building and improvements 12,503 i4.324
Luipneit 1,342 L5l
Infiustiueiure AR o 66
otals S 61 Y S2RA2

Debit

The Greater Baton Rouge Port Cotmssion had S6,183,707 w loans pavahle owstanding at vear-
end. compared 0 S6,589,356 Last yem, o deerease of 6,19,

o new debt was issued dunng the year ended Deeember 31, 20K,
The Gircater Baton Rouge Port Conmmission carries 2 BREB- debt rating on s~ debr,

Additional mlormativn concerning [ ong Term Debt s disclosed in the Notes to the Financial
Statements,

0
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GREATEFR BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
SIATE OF L OUISIANA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2008 AN 2007

CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS, OR CONDFTTONS EXPECTED T0O
HAVE SEGMEFICANT EFFECT ONTHE FUTURE

In accordance with the reguirenients o GASB 33 we are nol awme ol any known facts,
decisions or conditions that are expected o have o siguticant eflect on the Port’s linancial
position or resiits of aperations.

CONTACTING  THE GREATER  BATON  ROUGE  PORT  COMMISSION’S
MANAGEMENT

This tinancialk repont 1y designed to provide owr citizens, taapaners, customers. and ivestors and
creditors witha gengral overywew of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commssion”s linanees and o
show the port commission’s accountabihity for the money 11 reeeives 1 sou hase guestions

abom this report or peed additonad Geancial mlornution, contawt Bradley Sweber. Director ot

Finance al (2253 342- 1660,

1

0
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STATEMENT A
GREATER BATON ROUGLE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
STATEMENTS O1 NET ASSELS
DICEMBLR 31, 2008 AND 2007
ASSETS: 2008 2007
Current Asasets:
Cash S IS537.004 & 2424064
v estrmenis 13315234 15.,671.695
feecivables:
{ rande Accounts {(Net of Allowance for
Uncollectible Accounts off 82100 1 200X 604,495 HG2.780
and 2007)
ue From Other Gos eriments 204,153 390.636
Accrued Interest Recervable 43471 h4.116
Prepavd Expenses R7.117 106.387
Resteivted Investments 799 378 REY, 486
Restricted Accrued interest Receivable 198 198
Tow] Current Assels 19.791.069 20,414,362
NORCUITent JAsaets:
Cupital Asscls:
Land and Construction in Progress 11,652,267 8,631,820
Other Capital Assets, Net ol Accumulaied
Depreciation 41961, 893 44,199,728
Total Capital Assels 33.ald.160 52,831,548
(her Assels:
Unamortized 1eht Issue Costs 167,294 183,616
Total Other Assels 167.294 183,616
Total Nancurrent Assels A3.7R1.454 53.015,164
TOTAL ASSLETS S 735725823085 73,429,524
Sew accompanying notes o the finuncial statlements.,
24
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STATEMENT A

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATL: OF LOUISIANA
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSIFTS
DECEMDBER 31 2008 AND 2007

LIABILITIES:
Current Laabulitics:
Payable from Unrestricted Assets:
Accounts Payable
Construction Contracts Payable
Other Aceried Liabilities
Revenues Received in Advance

Total Current Liabilities - Payable from
Linrestricted Assets

Payable from Restricled Asscls:
[ vans Pavable - Current Poruon
Acerued Interest Payable
Unredeemed Bonds and Coupons
Total Current Liabihties - Payable from

Restricted Assets
Total Current Ligbilities
Noneurrent Liabailries:

Other Liabilities

OPERB Payable

Long-term [eht

Total Noncurrent Liabifities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in Capntal Assens, Net of Related Debi
Rustnicted tor:
Debt Serviee
Lnrestricted
Totul Net Assels

TOTAL LIABILITEES AND NFT ASSETS

See aecompanying notes 1o the financial statements,

2008 2007
b 565,584 % 379.223
20:4.527 541,925
300314 300,802
365.733 439,525

1,502,160

1.6G1 4X3

420.000) 395,000
HOX.K3G 117.277
37.730 03.754
ARO.58Y 576,031
288,749 2237516
{40,048 148,877
074287 -
5.765,707 6194556
6.580.042 0.343.433

B.60%.79]

¥.380.949

A7 42X 455 46,241,993

212984 312,053
17.262.293 18,293,931
04,903,732 64,848,577

5 73572523 S8

73.429.526

N
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
STATEMUENTS OF REVENULS, EXPENSES. AND CHANGLS IN NFFT ASSETS
FORTHE YEARS ENDED BECEMBER 31, 300K AND 2007

Opcerating Revenues
Dockage and Whartuge

2008

(0 M MILS S

STATEMENT B

20067

1268, 786

9 2,135,885

Rentuls 422887 2989287
Other [.OBS. 450 [,505.752
Totad Operating Revenues 6078122 6.,630.924
Operating lixpenses:
Jircct 2,226,194 2,022,649
Administratin e 2035 77] 1.964,474
Post Retrrement Benelits 074,287 -
Depreciation 2.533K.188 2.49%.892
Total Operatmg lixpenses 7 474440 6,486,015
Operating Income (Loss) (1.396.317) 144,909
Nanoperating Resenues (Bxpenses):
Investment Incomye 670,373 002,032
Interest Eapense (330.736) {355.888)
Gain on Sale of Cupual Assets 523,504 -
Amortization of Debt Issue, Premium
and Deterred Refunding., Net (7.47%) (7.473%)
Trustee's Fees (3.500) (3.5(4)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Lapenses) 854, 168 535,171
Income (Loss) Before C ontributions {542,149 680030
Capita] Contributions 5973 1,929,525
Change m Net Assets 55,155 2,609,605
Tatal Net Assets - Begmming of Year 64,848,377 62.238.972

TOTAL NET ASSETS - END OF YLAR

5 61,903 732

P et —

S 64.848,577

0 R

ar -

See accompanying notes to the financal stiements,
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION

STATE OF LOUISIANA

STATEMENTS OF CASILITOWS

FOR THI YEARS ENDED DLCLMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Recenved from Customenrs

Cash Payments o Suppliers for Goods and Services

Cash Payments o mplovees Tor Senvices

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPUH AL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTINTTIES:
Repinment of Lo
Interest Paid on Loans
Acquisition Coustruction of Capital Asscts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Loan Trustec Feex
Capital Contributions

Net Cash Used in Capital and Related
Financing Activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACHN T HIES:

Purchases of Investment Sceurities
Proceeds trom Calls and Muturities
of Investment Securitics

Interest and Dividends karned on
investment Sceurities

el Cash Provided by
lvestiog Activities

NETINCREASE IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASIT AT END OF YEAR

See sceompanying notes to the finaneal statements,

(0 MM

t§SS 10

STATEMENT C

2UUN 2007
6172608 8 6408 429
(2,219.071) (2,424,927)
(1.761.513) (1.595,089)
2192024 J IR

(401.004) (380,000
(339,174 (304,004
(3,715,607 (1,753.390)
563,908 -
(3.500) (3,500
6Y9. 785 1,557,728
(3195654 (943,1606)
(LB (7.812,4858)
485030 7.098.016
500,853 731.592
1,136,570 17,120

= A M T - r--

132,940 1.462 367
>434.004 961.697
> 2557004 S 2,124,004

e e meTL .= e

N
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STATEMENT

GRLATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE O LOUISIANA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

FORTLH,_YLARS LNDED DLCENBER 31, 2008 AND 2047

2008 2007
RECONCHIATION OF OPERATING 1LOSS
TONET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:
Operating Income (1 oss) (1396317 & 144 900
Adjustinents to Reconerie Operating Income (Loss)
1o Net Cash Pronided By Operaung Acin itics:
Depreciation 2538, 188 2.498,892
Changes in Unrestricted Assels and Liabilhites:
(Increase) Decrease in Frade Accounts Receivahle 168,285 {340.009)
{Increase) Decrease n Prepaid lxpenses 14,270 (10,652)
Increase (Decrease) i Accounts Pavable 263,428 {53,238)
Increase (Decrease) i Other Accrued Liabihities 5512 35,787
Increase (Deerease ) m Reyvenue Recenved
i Advance . (7 3.800) 117.514
Inerease (Decrease) in Other Lighahities {¥.829) {2,700
fnerease (Decrease) m Acened OPUE Beng s 674,287 -
2.892.024 N8 2388413
SCHEDULL OF NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL
AND FINANCING ACTIVETELS:
Change in Unreadized Loss on investnents [154,842‘5:_}: by (161,124}
Change i Accrual of Capoal Contribuations LLO2 AR S 371,797

Sce accompanying notes 1 the lindneial statements.,
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GREATE R BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE Ok LOLISIANA
NOTES 1O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007

NATURI O OPLERATIONS:

The Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission jthe Port Commission) was esablished by

virtue of Act 9 of the Regular Session of the 1932 [ egisluture of Lowskna. adopted as an
amendment W the Constitution of Louisiana as Section 29, Artiele V1 thereol, and was created
as an Fxecuthve Depantment (now a pohitical subdivision} ol the Swate of T ouisioma. The Port
Commuission s gonerned by @ bourd of commissioners and Bas the power und authority 1o
regulie the commeree and traflic withm certam bounduries of the State of Lowsiang and have
charge of and administer public whanves. docks, sheds, and landings wnd other structures useful
for the commeeree of the port wrca

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES:

Baais of Presentation

The aceompanying finuneial staements have been prepared on the full acerual basis in
accordanee with accounting principles geperalis aceepted m the Unned Sates of America,
Revenues are recognized when they are camed and expenses are recognired at the time
ladnlities are meurred or ceonomic assel used  The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASI) v the aceepled  standurd-setting  body  lor establishing  gos erminental
accounting principles and reporting standards. The Port Conumission applies all GASB
pronouncements as well as Finuoncial Accounting Standards  (FASD) statenmients and
interprettions issied on or before November 300 1989, uniess thoswe pronouncements conflict
with or contradict (G ASH pronouncements.

These finmncial statements were prepared e accordance with GASH Statement 20,
Tecomnting und Finvncial Repovimg for Proprietar Funds and Other Goveramental Eutities
that Use Propriciery Frond Acconpuing, Al activitics ot the Poart C omnmission are secounted
for within @ single proprictary (eaterprise) lund. This fund type is used o report any activity
Jor which u fee is charged 1o extemnal users Jor gowds and sentees

Reporting Bntgy

As the governmg authory of the state. {or reparting purposes. the Stie of Loussiana is
the fimancrl reportg entity.  The tionancial reporting entity consists oft (1) the primary
government (state), (2) organizations for which the prinary government is financially
accountuble. and (3) other organizations tor which the nature wnd significance of ther
relationship with the primaey goverimment are such that eacinsion would cause the reporting
ety s fimanciad statements 1o be misleading or incompleie,

The Port Commission is comstdered a component umnt of the State of Louisiang because
the state hav finanecial agcountahility oser the Port Commission in that the govemor appoints
all the commission members and can impose his will on the Port Commission.  The
accompuanying finanvial sistements present mformation onhy o the funds mamtained by the
Port Commission and do not present information on the state. the general government
services provided by thar governmental unit. or the other governmental units that comprise
the flmanial reporting entity.,
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GREATER BATON ROUGL PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTLS TO FINANCIAL STATFMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AN 2007

1o SUMMARY OF SIGNTFIC AN ACCOUNTING POLICH:S: (Comtiaued)

Measuraimeint Focis

On November |, 2000, the Port Commission adopted the provisions ol Statement No. 349
CrStatement 347) ot the GASB Basee Finunciud Sunements and Muiagemoen s Diserssion
aied Anafvsin  for Stute amd Local Government, Statement 34 established standards for
extermitl Tinancial reporting for all state snd local gosainmental enivies which mcludes a
statement of net dssets, o stiatement of activities and changes in oot assets and g statemem aof
casl flows.

The accounts of the Port are orgamszed aod operated as an enterprise fund,  Fnterprise
funds utilize an “eeonomic resources” measurenient focus. The accounting objeetives of this
measurement focus are the determination of operating income. changes m net assets {(or cost
recoveny). linancial postion, and citsh aws All assets and liabilities fw hether carrem or
non-¢uirent) associated with thew activities wre reported  Fund eguity s classified as nel
ASHCN.

Budgets and Budgetary Accountng

The Port Comtnission prepures the annual Operavons and Maenance  budger for
micrnid mansgement purposes. and the budget is based on what is expected 10 be collected
during the fiscal vear. The budget 1s approved by the Board of Comonisaioners. The adopred
hudpet constitiies the authority of the Part Commission to utcur lisbilities and authorize
expenses {rom the respective budgeted unds.  In addition, cerain expenses are approved
monthly by the Board before pay ment from the General Fund budget. The Port Commission
1 nod requuned o preseit @ budge! comparison i Hs financial siatements,

Cash aod Dy estiments

Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits, terest-bearing demand deposits, and cash
in rust accounts, The Port is authorsed under state Taw o deposit Tunds within a fiscal agent
bank organized under the faws of the State of Lowisiana, the laws of any other state in the
United States. or faws ofthe United States, Under staie iws, these deposits must be seeured
by Tederal deposit msurance or the pledge of securities awned by the fiscal agent bank, Swwe
Law R.S. 39:1225 pronvides that the anount of the seeurity shall st all times be equal to 100%
of the wmount on deposit to the gredit of cach depositing authority. except that portion of the
deposids insured by any gosernmemtal ageney insuring bank Jeposits, which is organized
under the laws of the United Siates,

Stawe Luw RS, 332955 allows the investment in direet United  States Treasury
abhgations: bonds. debentures, aotes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guarantecd
by federal agencies or LS. government mstrimentalitics. which are federally sponsored;
direct seeurity repurchase agreements of any federal ook entry unly securities guaranieed by
the 1.8, government. time certificates of deposit of any bank domiciled or baving @ branch
office in the Staie of Louisiana: suvings accounts or shares of cenain savings and loan
associations and savings banks; cerain accounts of federally o state chartered eredit unions;
certain mual or trust fund istitutions. certain guarunteed insestmient contracts; and
investment prade commercial paper of domestic United Stales corparations.
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GREATER BATON ROUGHH PORT CORMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEFAENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 207

Lo SUMMARY QI SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POEICIES: (Continued)

In accordance with the provisions of Governmenal Accounting Standands Board
Statement Ko, 3. Aeconnting wnd Finauceial Reporiing Jor Ceriain hivesonents and for
Exiernal Investnent Paots, all investments are repurted at fair value with gaims and losses
meluded inthe statement of revenue and expenses

Receivubles

Receivables consist of all revenues carned at year-end and not yel receved, All known
uncoliectible aecounts hin e heen removed from recervables and an allowanee has been made
for doubtiul accounts based on a penudic sgang of accoums receivable,  The majority of
teceis ablen consist of dockage wharfage and rentals

Capial Assels

Property and cquipment are stated at cost Public doamain (infrastructue ) assdts including
roads, surface druinage. raifroad wachs and vards are capitaliscd along with other capital
assets. The Port Comunission generally capitalices assets with a cost of S50( or inore. The
costs of normal maintenance and 1epairs that do not add to the asset value or materially
eatend useful Hyves are not capitslized. When capital assets are disposed. the cost and
applicable accumutated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the
resulting gam or loss is recorded in operatious. Depreciation is provided on i strarght-line
basis over the estimated tseful Bues of the related assets as shown below

Years
Railroad tracks and yards 201040
Roadwavs wnd surluce dranuge 51033
Butklings and structures 5140
Fquipment 5125
Office furmitwe and Hxtures Jwlo
I ransportation equipnient Jws

Restricted Assets

Restrivted assets melude cash and insestments that are legalhy restricted as 1o theie use,
The primary restricted assets are for loan repay ment and debl senviee

Lesse Revenue Kegounition

Pease rentals, as further explinned m Note 9. ure accounted for under the operating
methad whereby revenue s recognized currently as 1entals hecome duc.

Unamortized Debt Issue apenses and Premium

Deht expense md premium. meurred in connection with obtaining logn financing, are
amwoniized using the balance outstanding inethod over the terin of the foans.

0
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GREATLR BATON ROUGH PORT COAMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 ANIY 07

SEUMMARY OF SIGNIFTTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES: (Cominued)

Compensated Abscives

Emplovees scerue and accumilate annaal and sieh leave at svunyang tates in accordance
with state Jaw based on ull-time serviee. The leave 15 accunmlated without Hinntation. Upon
scparation ol emplovimeni. employees or thew ficirs are compensated {or accomulated annual
leave not o eaceed 300 hours at their current rte of pay  Unused anniual leave in excess of
300 hours plus unused sick leave are used o compute retirement bencfits, ] he cust of leave
privileges. computed in accordance with GASBE Coditication Section COf), is recognized as a
current year expense when the leave Iy camed. Acerued compensated absenees are included
in Other Accrued Linbilities on the Stement of Net Assets,

Luuity Classifieations
Fquity is classified as net assets and display ed i three components:

- Iovested mocapial assets. net of related debt This component of net assets consists of
capital assetn, including, vestricted capital assets, et of accunulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding bakunces of any bonds, mortgages. notes. or other horrowings
thist arg agtebutable W he aeguisition, constucton, o mprevements ol those assets. I
there are sigmificant unspent related debt proceeds a seur-end. the portion of the debt
atributuble to the unspent proceeds i not included e the calculaton of invested
capital assets. net ol related debt. Rather. that portion ol the debt is included in the same
fel assels component as the unspent proceeds.

- Restricted  This component of net assels consists of constriunts placed on net assef use
through external constrams mmposed by ereditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors. coninbutors, or law s or regulations ol othuer governneens or constrainty imposed
hy law tlhreugh constitutional provisions or enabling legislation,

- Unrestneted net assets 1 his component of et dssets coneasts of net assets that do nat
meet e defimton of “restiieted™ o “invested in cupital assets, net of related debe™

Operating revenues and expenses consist of thuse revenues and expenses that resalt from
the ongeing principal operanons of’ the Port Conmigssion,  Operating revenues  consist
primartly of charges for services.  Non-operating revenues and expenses consist ol those
revenues and expenses that ave related to Nnancing and imesting types ol activities and result
from non-gxchange tramsactions,

When an expense s mewrred for purposes for which there wre both restricted and
unrestricted pet assets avilable, it is the Port Commission’s poliey w apply those expenses
to restricted net assets 1o the extent such are available and then to unrestiricted net asscts.
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GREATFR BATOXN ROUGE PORT COMNMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 ANE 2007

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS.

Deposits

AL Deeember 31, 2008 and 2007, the Port C omnissivn has cash (hook balances) otaling
2557004 and 5 2424004, respectinvely as follows

2008 )7
Pretmaand depasite S LAS05MK S 2423564
Penty Cash - b o A0
L ostal y LSS0 S JAMLU6d

Custodial credit sk is the sk that, m the event of a bank {adure. the Port’s deposits
might not be 1ecovered The Port™s depostt poliey for custodial eredit nsk contorms (o state
law. as deseribed m Nowe 1 to the financial statements, A December 31 2008, §747,34 1 of
the Purt’s total demand deposit bank balance of $2.694.568 was not sceured by federal
deposit msuranee or pledged securitios held by the Port’s agent i the Port’s name, At
December 310 2007, the Port’s demand deposit hank badance of $2.600.202 was cnurely
secured by federal deposit insuranee and pledged seeurities held by the Port’s agent in the
Port’s namne,

Investsncnls

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, inyvesunents of the Port consisted of the following:

__20u8 2007
Obligstions of Federally Sponsared Entitires 3 749294 S 8106641
Federated Treasury Money Market Fund 113,625 K24,732
Louisiang Assct Management Poul B2UK3TN T.028.758
Stock 25, %8 -
3 10,114,620 S 16,560,181

Custedial eredit rish 1 defined as the risk that, in the event of failure of the counterpary,
the Part will not be able o recover the value of s anvestment The Port is not eaposed o
custodial credit risk since the iny estuewts are held in the e o the Port or held by the o
The Port’s investment policy conforms 10 state law. as deseribed m Note 1, which has no
provision for custodial credit risk,

Conecentration of credit risk relates 10 the amount of ipyestnenis inany one entty. Al
[eeember 31,2008 and 2007, the Port had no 1oy estinents inany ooe catay which exceeded
5% of 1wtal invesiments, cxcept obligations of lederally sponsored enlitivs. which ure
implicitly puaranteed by the federal government.
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GREA TR BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
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Inmterest rate risk 1y defined as the 1ish that chunges in oerest rates waitl ads ersely affect
the fair value o an mvestment,. The Port’s imvestment policy conforms o stae Jaw, which
does not include o policy that limits mvestmenr maturilies as a means o managing its
exposure te fair value losses arsing fram increusing interest rines.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Port had the following imestment in debt

seeusitios:
1008
—_— - Livastmest Njoife s ¢m Y ears)
[ Circater
(TR (Y T ATLY lambalwe —  Jlund 1 ~ L L [han
[§ 1 EU TR NP ' Y T
Sporiged Tt R 15 L A AL VRS ) A . Y

Luderred icasasy Mo,
Mathut Fund TS RITRTN

I ousime Vst

Matgpenent Fovl LRSI LI .
fatat 1 odu 2] HRLEALN ST My S - k] -
2117
Prve fa 1F Nlatuailes ol e gy
Leny CHedter
IR [ ST A RY LS lacdaloe et [ o lu Than 10

Chlea wme ot fedora n

Spomancd Dot faes LN IR S b el g LT IR 3 y
Fedetarod Dieasune Moy

Matkei bend naETR2 L) B
| arta wpaarnt At

Manage went Pual O f2% ah

toial LI LSINET] B 121 I LTI AW Y - 3

Credit nisk 1< defined as the risk that an insurer or other counterparty 1 an invesiment
will not fulfill its obligations. At December 310 2008 and 2007, the Port invested in
vbligativns of federally sponsored entities | the amounts of $7.049.298 und 58,106,691,
respectively. which are not ated. The investient in Louisiang Asset Management Pool is
rated AAAm by Standurd and Poors Tiie tvpe of imvestment allowed by the state faw
ensures that the Port is not exposed o craedit risk, A1 December 31, 2008, the Port had an
imvestment of stock o Orinet Corporaiion in the amaunt ol $25, 188 (see Note 4}
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISTANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL SFATEMENTS
DECEMUBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

PDEPOSETS AND INVESTMENTS. (Comtinued)

The muestment in LANMEP s admuistered by LAMP. Inc.. a non-profit corporation
organized under the kws of the Staie of Tousiana Only local goyvernment enttivs having
contracted Lo participate i LAMD have an investinent terest 1 its pool of assets. The
prunary objective of LAMP s 10 provide a safe emvwronment For the placement of public
funds in short-terny, lgh guadity mvestmems, The LAMP portfoliv includes only securities
and other obhgations m which ocal gosernments in Louistang are authorized W invest in
accorduney with LA RS, 33:29535 The dollar werghted sy erage portfolie maturity of LAMP
assets iy restricted to not more than Y40 davs, and consists of no securines with o maturity in
eveess af 3197 davs, LAMIP 1 designed 1o be highly riguid to give its participanis immediate
aceess 10 their account balances, The investments i 1 AMP are stated at [air value based on
quoted miarket rates. “The fair vale i determined on a weehly basis by [T AMP and the value
of the position in the external investoent poal is the same as the poal shares. LAMPE Inc. is
subject o the regulatory oversight of the state reasurer wnd the board ol directors, LAMP is
not registered with the Securities and Exchunge Comission as mn investnent company.

RESTRICTID ASSETS:

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, asseis restiicled for debt service consist of the
followmg:

R 2)?
O ash o] Investments N TU 3N S hBRAND
Acvcrued fnterest Reveivably 19y 198
L U k] & KRK.GX

The mortgage mdentures associated with the outstanding loans require certamn smounts o
he transferred at certmn utervals and carried in restricted asset aceounts. At December 3E
2008 and 2007 the net balance of these accoants was sulficient 1o meet all requirements.

CONTRACT RIFCEIVAL

Al December 310 2008, abie Port Commission owned 4162 shares ol stock of Ormict
Primary Alumimom Corpormtion The stoch was reeenved i 2008 as o cesult of bankrapiey
courl procecdimgs related 1o a prior conteact recenvable flom a lease tennmation agreement
with Ormet Primary Aluminum Corpotation dated May 2, 1999 [n 2005 and 2006, the Port

Commission reecived o partial setilement of the recenable and wrote off the cemainder

which wan deced uncollectible due o the bankruptey
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMINSION
STATLE OF LOLISIANA
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. CADPITAL ASSETS:

DECEMBER 31, 3008 AND 2007

1§51

Capital asset activity for the sear ended December 31, 2008 was as follows:

Capial ety SNot Deprerinted:
Eand
Otlgr C onstrztion an Peoviess

Uthee Assedy m 'oeess

Lota) Capital \swety Mot Depreciated

Caplul vssers Being Depreviand:

R bt Trashs aud Y ases
Rowbyavs gl Sutkin g Dot saey
Baztdings and Stpvy fsies

I qapmierad

{Hbow borredare and b sioses

Vramporiaien d gurpiaend
Total € apitad Asets Being Depreciated

[ eny Avcumudared Depreciatinn tor;
Raothead Tracks and Y ares
Rontdwas s ana S face e mage
THutlehnn 2 wind Saroatat
T uunEment
Ot Tuenitre andd Faviires

Transportation | guipnwme

lotal \ecumulated Depreciation

Total Copitel Assels [ ess Deprecdation

et Capltal veeetsy

Halanes

Tmuus | M

ALY
AR

w3 U0

Madl sl

Sufl sl
1, N0 454
"W oink 310

[T R

B ALY

PR T TR

[T L]

17 Sy
[RR UL
31y
RERU A BT

[ini 412

[23h0x 3y

151 ips 174

U

ik

Al

I hsquesaly

| Gunatees

Halame

December 31, 200

0 B

HRTTHES R LT T AN Y}
AR RURY! [N 1232218

_ 12 80" (RO
b e 141 Teng 1.8 207
~ 0w 1662 AiH
10.296.554
0N Ty 808 RN
o] (RN LY 44903 112
g 1 179 TN} odh 510
NI (R LK 27 hRd
HORUN i sy 95,530, 25%
(un (2,570, 115)
[RELE 0N (3 352278)
"% 0655 145,932 570
[R{Cael | 1% fhln (3,911,552
MIENIE O M 155006020
BRI LT 52914 {224 950
[PALLNETY 138,246 (50568, 3065
PRI RIUAL U 41,961,891
AR 417908 S S1.014.100
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATFMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

5. CAPITAL ASSETS: (Continued)

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2007 was as tollows:

€ apitel Assets ot Deprecisted;

Land Sl and kY Lxbo st
Utk Comstiachion i Progise SN RG L YITE AR thn 181 27556
Hber Assade s Process AN kA] sty M40
Toatal C apital Vsvels ™ot Deprociated 127 xKx L W L lnl 0N 16X A2
¢ apital Asseis Being Depreciated:
Reartenad Tracks aerd Y ainds sl 554 Thr],554
Hazdd at s and Serbace a2z npuan 88y 113 268 8454}
Husldiesgs and Srucianes REILE N 18N “n dap 132
}awepimicng [T oS00 11y Thsy S 200
€M fin D ummtue amd Fastunes TUT Qi B = 111N MY R
Taanspaartation b quipane LRI (M _ 1Mpl”
Lotal € apital Asets Beng Depitdared UR2AE D o520 [RIMERT LR, I0R, 20
| ens Aecumulated Depreciztion tin:
Rarhisad Travks and Y ands INEDTIL: 2Y [RLW T 12.5,2u3y
Rewadway s dind Sarlace D, B i 1Y LRIUC DI tUH LR
Ihan'd g an Sty tures 230 "o [N ERC LN L [RENPERI A1)
| witipurem 1Ty, [ A 1T I s YRR
e | uiture and 1asgares (3D 113, (22 1505 §0
Lewnspoptation | yuipisem AL EULT 1875 (23008
Fotal Accumulaisd Depreciation 151,719, bty 2 1R RYZ) 44, he L LT T
Total Capital Assets Less Depaecintion Menial™D AR RN ST C ol 1% 14 1927 20%
et upital \vvels A AR TR AT 1164 {ndy A2.a110d48

Bruw. 1hsprosals Hatanwe
LT L LT Ashyuns ] tardors Devenuber 1, 2007

0 K
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMLNTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

LONG-TERM DEBT:
Loags Puvable

Lhe Port Comnussion is authorized by the State ot Louvisiana to have outstanding
indebtedness up to 100,000,000 evidenced by negotiable bonds or notes.

On March 1. 1999, the Port entered into o loun agreement with the Louisiana Local

Government  Environmental  Facilities  and  Community  Deselopment  Authority  (the
Authonrty).  Under the agreement, the Authority issued $5.700.000 Series 1999A Revenue

and Refunding Boads and $3.300.,000 Series 19998 Revenue Bunds and loaned the proceeds
o the Port. From the procecds of the loan. the Port was required 0 fund a reserve fund o
receive the bond proceeds and make loan pavments, amd a construction fund to receive bond
proceeds and make payments on private activity and governmental projects tor which the
bond proceeds were lent. The Bonds were issued for the purpose of 1) with respeet 1o the
proceeds of the Series 1999A Bomds, currently refunding cenain prior bonds and paying the
costs ol ¢ertain private activity projects. 2) with respeet to the proceeds of the Series 19998
Bonds. paying the costs of certain govermnental projects, and 3) paving the costs of issuance
ol the bonds.

Under the loan agreement, the Port is required 1o repay the loan by making the debt
service payments, cluding principal, interest, and resen ¢ requirements for the Authority’s
two bond issues At Deeember 31, 2008 and 2007 the outstanding indebtedness consisted of
the following:

200
Buond, Matucng i {Hesal Payabic Pusabie at
Sopes Senashy Lw | HERY ! R [T IRTA] Adhdrtrons Redui tons 1230 4%
hmA IR [y o a8, RS (113 Y) N AT AR T4 %1 &oaklil
K",

tusil Xy e to? ESRLLN 2,5K0,0M) 11150004 2,235,000
U nanbortized Prounane on Romds Payanle sh) 85y, - 15 24y ), M2

Nes, BN S LY LI ST E AT 6. 185707

Tess Amoent Pue Wt e Y v

1430000

Payalr'v from Hesised Asss

Adnaunits Dy Ay Chine Yo "s_ﬁ'_'.:h_‘-:ilz
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GREATILR BATON ROUGE PORT CONMISSION
STATE OF LOUISTANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMIBER 31 200 AND 200/

6. LONG-LERN DEBL (Comtinued)

T
H ol Mitate ¢ [ yn RETYe & ] Ponibiv ae
Series Sefiat.. Jo Prowes 1° 1 B;‘l.\ el Adeiien Reulin Trates T3
gy Zirly) Nt » AR ootk N S T HLU 3.0 D
a
I Biuty MINY (RO IEN y NAe NI [REINIIILY T ANk
T naine?ed e ainm o Ho ks 2 vob® [N [EAST Gy d5n
AT [T . . S lasasin (o N0 3y
[T U RN TIN LT U FTTIN & I T
Pasghiy By 1 Ry o0 10t Yl 1445 00"
meerts P At Ore Yen R AN

The bonds maturing Mareh 1, 2010 and thereafier ute subject o opuional redemption on
or afler March 1, 2009, m whole on any date o) in part. as selected by the trustee by lot at the
discretion of the Autharity, on any mterest pavment dute.

Debt service requirements to maturity, including ndeiest reguirements are as follows:

_ Pineipal Inercs L ota]
Juhv - F 00100 b 4370 Ay 34,370
ln ERXTLY 2HLYSS Fi RS
k(IR 165 {00 7 6n3 RERE %
2012 0, 232 40} ERRIU T
260t S20.000 Hounlv Tl
LB BRITES ERIAITRITI] [ERRE R AN R
20 T 19,200 R
{omt S b3 0un s~ LM, In” S XU 107

Compensited Absenees

The followang s a swmmary of the changes in compensated absences for the years emeled
December 310 2008 and 2007:

2UNN Batance Halanwee Anwunt Due
Mol 0s  Additioss Reduchions l_:_ﬂ as i One Year
{ umpuu:..llcd Ablwonces S MROIA “ QFTLR SOl e S 2P0 S 1y 4des
JU67 HBalance Bualance
Ot ot ov Additiuns Reductions 12307
Cutnpeimsated Alseiwes S 213480 S 147061 S O2A S AR01E
41
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DLCEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

6. LONG-TERM DEBT: (Continued)

The balance of compensated abscnces s mcluded as other accrued habilitics in the
stalements o net assets.
7. CHANGES IN AMOUNTS INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSLIS, NE1 OF RELATED
DR

The change in amounts invested in capial assets, net ot related debt is summarized as

follows:

200K 2007
Bualanee af fanuary 1 LSRRIt E ¥ I X S JI7TT053
C hange m Capital Assels 163 (12451
Change i Related Dot A3 81 W8, R30
Balimee i December 3] S 47428455 S 46,241 993

K. RESTRICIED NFT ASSETS:

Restricted net assets at December 31, 2008 and 2007, consist ol §212.984 and 312,653,
respectisely, restricted for debt service.

The reguirements for the debt service, a1 December 310 2008 and 2007 were computed as
follows:

2008 2007
Assets Restricted for Loan Repavment
and [ebt Serviee S 794573 S KRR.684
Current Linhalities Payable from
Rostricted Assets L386,5849) (576.031)

S 212981 S 312,653

9 LEASLS:

Various facihities. termunals and other propertes of' the Port Commission have been
feased W tenants for various tenns,  Lhe lessees bear substantially all ordinary operating and
maintenance expenses of the feased properties and have the option of renewing the leases at
the end of the original term.
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GREATER BATON ROLGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECLEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

1L EASES: 1Conunued)

The camying values and depreciation expense of the properties leased under long-term
leases by the Port Commission are as follows:

200n o dwm

Raulroad Tracks and Yards NOAh2.080 Yy 562,680
Roadwinys and Surface Dramuage 4,733.040 4731640
Buwldings und Structures MUY EiA dureom
fquipment 2308409 230 168
Total 1 essed Properiy 17,597 845 47 575.859
fess, Aecumulated Depreciation (29.757,7U5) [2R,61-1.06]17
Net | eased Properh 517,810,050 W ERDG] A2
Depreviation Fapensy S 114377 S 143,378

the following s a schedule by years of {uture nunimum rental payments
receivable on non-cuncelable Tong-tenn keases as vl December 31, 2008

e
Yoeur  nded Rental
Deceinber 31 Revensies
20 Ay 1, 104.0062
2010 881,247
2011 610098
2002 IRI,5hA
23 LS AR
Later Yems 209 01K
Total Minmem Future Rentals N 50043204

1 or the purpose of these statemenis. the fease amount as set forth in the original lease
agreement or set by the most recent appraisal was used in the determination ol the minimum
future rentals on long-lerm leases und thus is subjecet to change.

K

YIRS E Te A A —— i — e s mm-— ” . mmvey —


file:///ccuimjlalod

- G R EATLER B AT OGN RO U & ¢ P ORI (oM M1 S5

14

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATL OF LOUISIANA
NOLTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMIENTS
DECEMBLR 31, 2008 AND 2007

10 RETIREAMEN | SYS TR

Substantinfly all employees of the Port Conunission are metmabers of the Louwismna State
Emplosees Retirement System (System). a cost-sharing, multiple-cmaployer defined benefit
pension plan The Sysleto iy a statew ide public ainployee retirement system (P1RS) for the

benelit of stae emplovees, which is admnistered and controlled by o sepamte board of

rusiees

All Tull-time Pont Compnssion employvees sre ehgible w0 participate in the System.
Benefits vest with 10 vears of service. Al retirement age. employees are entitled 10 snnual
benefits equal 0 $300 plus 2 5% ol their highest conswecutine 30 months average silary
multplied by ther years of eredited service Vested employees may retire at (a) any age
watln 30 vears of service, (b age 35 with 23 veuars of service. or (o) at age 60 with 10 vears off
servicy, b addition. vested enplos ces have the oplion of redieed benettis at any age with 20
vuars of service. The System also provides death aied disabibiny benefits Benefits are
established or amended by st statute Fhe Syatem issues an annual publicly available
Minancial report than includes Hnancial statements ard required supplementary infomation for
the System, That report miay be oblined by writing o the Lowsigna State banployees
Retirement Svsten Post Difice Bov 42130 Baton Rouge. 1 onisiana 70504-4213_ or by
calling (225) 922-060% or (8001 256-3000,

Members hired before July 10 2000 are requised by state statite o contribute 7.5% of
gross salury and members hired July L 2006 or atter are requured by state statute (o
contribute. 8.0% of gross salary.  He Port Commission o required to contribute at an
actuarially  determined rale gy required hy louisinna Revised Statute 11:102. The
contribution riates for (he yews ended Decamber 31 2008, 2007 und 2006 were 18.5%,
204% and 19.1%. respectinely, of annual covered payieoll. The Part Commission’s
contributions to the System for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 were
S259.1249, 8234.%74, and S223.4%Y, respectively, and were egual w0 the reguired contributions
for cuch vem,

POSTRETIREMENT HEALTELCARL AND LIFE INSURANCE BENLEITS:

Duniage the vear ended December 310 2008, the Port Commission was mandated to
mplement GASB 3. Posiemplenmemt Benetits Other thun Pension Beacfits.  The Pon
Comnussinn clected w impdement prospectively, therelne privr yewn comparatnee data s nol
arvailable.

Substantially all Port Connmssion cniployees beeome eligible for post-employment
health care and life msurwnee benefits if thes reach nonnal reuremem age while working for
the Port Comsission, These benelits for retnees and similar benefits for active employees
are provided through an msoranee company  whose premiums are paid Jointly by the
cimployee and the Port Cannission. A December 31, 2008, thirty one retirees were
receih ing post-cmplovinent benelits.
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GREATIFR BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATI OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATLMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

[T, POSTRITTIREMENT 1AL T CARE AN LALE INSERANCE BENLIFELS: (Conlinued)

Mlag Bescriptinn

The Port Commussion™ employees may partcipate i the State of Lowsiana’s Other
Postemplovment Benelil Plan (OPLEB Plan), an agent multiple-employer defined benefi
QPR Plan (o fiscal vear 2008 that provides medical and hie insirance to eligible active
cmplovees, retirees and their beneficiaries . The State ishiministers the plan through the Office
of Group Benefits LRSS 42:R01-883 assigns the authonty o establish und amend benefit
provisions of the plan The Oflive of Group Benefits does not issue o puhlicly avaluble
Nnancial report of the OPEB Plan: however, o is included in the Mate of | ouisiana
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report tCAFR) - You nuy obtain a copy of the CAFR on
the Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy s website i ww wodoa. la.gos osrap.

Funding Policy

The contribution reguirements ol plan members and the Port Commission are established
and may be amended by LRS 42:R801-8BX3.  Employees do not contribite to their
postemplos ment benefits cost wtil they hecome retirees and begin receiving those benefits.
Ihe retirces contnbute to the cost of retiree healtheare based on s servee schedule,
Contribution amounis vary depending on whit healtheare provider is selected from the plan
and i the mumber has Medicare coveruge The Otfice of Group Benefits offers three
standard plans for buth active and retired emplosees: e Preferied Proswder Orgamzation
{1} Plan, the Baclusive Provider Organtzation (EPO) plan and the Health Moamtenance
Organzation (HIMO) plon. Retired cuiployees who have Medicare Part A and Part B
coverage also have access 1o two 0GB Medicare Advamtage plasis w lueh includes one HMO
plan and one private fee-for-serswee (01 S) plan. Prepending upon the plan selected, during
the yenr ended Diecember 31, 2008, cmplosee premiuns for o single member reeeiving
benefits range from 834 10 95 per month tur retrec-only coverage with Medicare or from
5125 o $S170 per month for renrce-ondy coverage withowt Medicare,  The premiums for a
retiree and spouse lTor the yeor ended December 31, 2008 runge from S69 w© $171 per month
fur those with Medicare or 1ram $440 16 %512 per mouth {or those withoust Medicare.

The plan 1» currently finanved on o pay as you go busis, with the Port Commission
contributing anywhere from 8236 1w $246 per month for retirec-onhy coverage with Medicare
or from SRIY 10 S873 per month [or retiree-only coverage without Medicare during the year
ended December 310 2008, Ao, the Port Conumission’s coniributions range from $425 (o
2342 per month For retiree and spouse with Medieare or $T288 w $1.341 for retirce and
spotse without Medicare

OGH also provides eligible renirees Basic Term L ife, Basie Plus Supplemental T'erm Life.
Dependem Term Life and mployee Acewdental Death and Distemberment coverage. which
is underwritien by The Prudential Insurance Company of America,  The total premnium is

approximately %1 per thousand dollars of coserage of which the employer pavs one half of

the preniium,  Maximum eonverage is capped at $30,000 with 2 reducuon lormula of 25% al
age 63 and 50% at age 70, with AD&D coverage ceasing atage 70 for retirees.
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GREATEFR BALON ROUGL PORT COMMISSION
STAE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TOTINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31 2008 ANTD 2007

1L POSTRETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LR INSURANCE BENEPITS: (Continued)

Amnual (HPEB Cost

The Port Commssion’s Answal Required Conlribution (ARCY is an amount sctuarially
determined in accordance with GASB 45, The ARC represents a level of funding that. if
pad on an ongoing basis. waild cover normal cost each sear and amortize any unfunded
actuarial ligbilities over 4 period not o exeeed thirty venrs A level percentage ol payrolt
amortizubion method. open period, was used. The toiad ARC for the Plan®s fiscal year
beginning July 1. 2007 ix S84 30 as ¢ forth below:

Nornal € ot S 410400
Jo-vear UAL amortizaton smount JuR.342
Interest oo the above e 338
Aunual requized contribution (ARC) S 841,300

The followmg wble presents the Port Commussion’™s OPER Obligation for the year ended
December 21, 2008:

Beginping Nec OPEBR Obligation January 1, 2008 5 -
Anntal 1equired contribution s41.300
OPLB Cost %4 1,200
Conmtribinons made --
Claim costs 167,013
Change ie Net OPEB Obhgation 674,287
L ncling Net OPLB Obligation December 310 2008 §G74,287

Liilizing the pas-as-von-go method. the Port Commssion contributed 19.85%, of the
annuul post emipluvment benetits cost during the vean ended December 31, 2008,

Futided Status and Funding Progress

[n the year ended December 31, 2008, the Port Cotnission, threugh the Office of Group
Benefits. esvablished a post emplovment benelits plan trust.. The Othice of Group Benefits
s not funded the trust, bas no assets and has o tunded ratio of sere. The actuarial acerued
hability of $10.428 300 1 unfunded.

The tunded statas of the plan as of the maoat recent vaduation date of July 1, 2007 15
follows:

Actuarial agerued hability (AAL) 5 HO, 428,300
Actuarial value ol plan assets -
Uinfunded actuarial acerued liability (UAAL) 3 10,428,300
Funded rano {actuarial value of plan assets AALD o
Covered puyroll (annuul payroll of aetive

vinployees cosered by the plan) 8 1,327,787
UAAL as o percentage of covered payroll 745%
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTES 10 HNANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

POSTRETIREMUNT HEALTH CARL AND LIEL INSURANCE BENEFITS: (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assunmptions

Actuarial valuations of an ongoeing plan imsolve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence ot events far into the future.
bxamples include assumptions abowt fiture employment, mortality, and the healtheare cost
trend, Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annuval required
contributions of the cmployer are subject 1o continual revision as actual results are compared
with past expectations and new estniates are made about the future. The schedule of tunding
progress, presented as required supplementary  information following the notes to the
fmancial statements, presents muluvear wrend mformation that shows whethier the actuarial
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial acerued
habilitivs for benefits,

Projecuions of benetis for financial repatung purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the cmiployer and plan membens) and include the types of benelits
provided at the ume ol cach valuanion and the listorical pattiern of sharng of benefit costs
between the emplover and plun members 1o that pomnt. The actuaria) methods and
assumptions used nclude techmques thin are designed 10 reduce short-term volatility in
actuarial aceried Liablities consistent with the Jong-term perspective of the ealevlations.

In the July 1, 2007, actuanal valnanon. the projected umit eredit actuarial cost method
was used. The actuanal assurmptioms included 2 4.0 pereent investment rate of retum (net of
admmistrative expenses) and ninal annual healtheare cost trend rate of 9.5% and 10.6% for
pre-Medicare and Muedicare ehgibles, respectively, scaling down w ultimate rates of 5% per
vear.  The unfunded actuarnal accrued habibity 1s being amortized a~ a level percentage of
payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization period wt July 1, 2007, was thirty years.

CRISK MANAGEMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITH-S:

The Port Commusswon v exposed 0 vartous risks of fosses related 1o general Lability;
thett of, damage to. and destruction of assets: errors and omissions; worhers' compensation:
employee health and accident; and natural disasters. The Port Commission is a party to
vartonts legal proceedings incidental 1o its business.  Centan claims., swits, and complaints
arising m the ordinary course of business hine been filed or are pending agmnst the Port. In
the opmien of management, all such matters are adequately covered by commercial
msurance purchiased by the Port, or if not so covered, are not expected to have a material
effect en the financial statements of the Port Commission.  Scttlement amounts have not
exceeded insurance coverage for the current period or the three prior years.
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
NOTLES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DICEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

RISK MANAGEMEN | AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: (Continued)

At December 31, 2008, the Part s a codefendant tn two Jawsults involving asbestos
eapusure while the plamtifls were emploved by others on Port property. 1 the opinion of the
Port’s atomey. it 15 reasonably possible that there may be an unfavorable outcome to the
Port. In the event that the Port 1s found hiable and damages are imposed. the lability to the
Port in excess of insurance could range from 52,200,000 10 $2.800.000. Management intends
1o vigarously defend these matters

CDEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN:

Certam employees of the Port Comumission participate in the Louisiana Deferred
Compensation Plan adopted under the provisions of Internal Resenue Code Section 457,
Complete  disclosures relatmg w0 the Stute of Louisiana Public Employees Deferred
Compensation Plan are mncluded m the hmancial statements of the Swtte of Louisiana.
Ftective November 1, 2000, the Port Communssion may make o discretionary matching
contribution up 1w 3% of the employees” buse pay not o exceed $4.000 per calendar year,
The Port Commission coninbytions for the yvears ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 were
45211 and $48.301_ respectinely

CCONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

Details of construction i progress at December 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

2008 2007

Port Sceurnity Grant Projecis (1) S 17758312 S 19,613
Command Center (2 135 K51 133.839
Grain Dock Rehabilitation Project (3} 2539131 2179016
Northline RR Siding (1) 643919 23,821
Boat Launch (1) I84.377 --
Other projects Ui 4ls 375,265

tatal 51272218 $ 2,731,556

1) Seventy five percent of the costs of these projects are funded by grants received from the
LS. Depurtment of Homeland Security and twenty Nive pereent is funded by State Port
Securily Grants.

2y Construction costs of ST mithon and 82 million will be pard by Port Security Granis and
state appropriations. respectively. All ather costs will be patd by the Port.

3) Ninety pereent ol the cost of thus project is Tunded by the Lowsiana Department of

Transportation and Development. “The remaming ten pereent is the responsibility ot the
Port,
4y One hundred percent of the cost of this progect is funded by the Port.
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GRIEATER BATON ROLIGE PORT COMMISSION
STATL OF LOUISIANA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBLR 31, 2008 ANID 2007

PSENVIRONMENTA]L REMEIATION LIABILILY:

The presence of chlonnated hydrocarbons near the Port’s property was first discovered
during testing performed i connection with o ncighboring property  owner’s  own
environmental remediation issucs.  Roliing Eavivonmental Senvices. Ine. (REN) conducted
additional testing to wdentify the source and extent of chlorinated organic compounds.  The
preliminary site assessment reveaded the presence of chlorinated hydrocarbons in the area of
the barge wrminal on the Port’s property. A plausible explanation of the presence of these
chemicals s the vertical mugration resulting from surface spillape caused by the transfer or
piping of such materials during prior storage or shipment on the premises. An independent
remediation contractor developed a remediation plan based on estimated annual expenses
ranging from S35,000 w 540,000 for a pertod of 12 1o 14 years, The remediation plan was
proposed 1o and approved by the Louisiana Departmenm of Environmental Quality.  The
resulting estimated potential liability of S500.000) is being shured equally by the Port and two
other potentially responsible parties.  This hability coukl change due to price mercases,
changes in technology, or other factors. The Port paid $8,829 and 52,790 m 2008 and 2007.
respectively. on this cost The lability balance as of December 3, 2008 and 2007 is
N140.048 and S148.877, respectively,

16, RECLASSIFICATIONS:

Certain reclussifications have been made 1o the 2007 comparative information to
conform to the 2008 presentation, Such reclassifications hicd no eifect on the change m net
assels.
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF 1 OUISIANA
SEPPTEMENTAL INFORMA TION SCHEDE LES
AS OF DEFCEMBER 31, 2008

Schedule ol Legse Informiation

Hie sehedule ol fetse wlonnanon provides mivrmation tegarding property amd facihties
currenthy being leasid by the port w vanous lessees.

Schedule o Futire Lease Rent Bevenue Y itiput O ptons

The schedule of future leose rent res enue indicites the estimated resenues 1o be receved
from the leises curremth n elleet.

Schedule of Operating Fapenses by Major Calceon

The schedule of uperating expenses by miajor category grougs detinlsy expenaes by major
cxpense calegors.,

Schedule of Administrtis e L xoenss

Tie whedule of adiministrative expenses detarls the adinimistrative expenses by major
e

Summary Schydule of Operating neome {loss) by Facility

The summan ~chedule of operating income {loas) by tacdity detals the operating
revenues, operating expenses, and depreciation expense by the vanous port fiacrlies,

Schedule of Comnussivners” Per Dicin

The seledule of per diem paid board members wis prepared i compliance with House
Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Seasion of the Lowsiana Legslature. Per diem
paymenty are authonzed by {ousiang Revised Stwtate 34,1221 and are included in personat
serviees expenses. Bourd meabers are paid $75 per day, to a mavimum ot 24 days per year, for
hourd meetings and official business Puring the period of” an emergeney as declared and
determimed by the povernor, the Purt ¢ oninission sholl be authorized to hold as many mectings
or imergeney activities as the board deems necessary and the members shall be patd per diem for
such meetings or aetin stws,

Scheduly of Funding Proeress fur QP Plan

The schedule ol funding progress presents moltiveur wend  information that shows
whether the acwarial value of plan ussels 1s increasing or decreasing over time relative o the
actuanal acerued Tiabalities For benefis,
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GRILA TR BA TOX ROUGLE PORT CORNISSION
STATE OF LOLISIANA

SCHEDULE OF T EASE INFORMATION

DLCEMBLER 31, 2008

A SITHIHTH
Annual Rem

{ M MISS

Cuntent Lease
Daw of

§ onsr b aeshiny {or 2008 I spication
Apway Systems Fave Tracts of Tand A DR} 1] May 3], 2013
Hatan Rouee Mg © nidrag o © 1 frtad Fand 10 000 June 3, g2
Cargal] e qGieam 1 hevatans {arane Serape 1aciliy REL T O tober 31, 4310
{ otmiunely € obree Bwhdmg & T and RN A Apnil 30, 20uw
Critenen Catalysts & Tevhoologaes Rail Trach Rentad 2Ry Deiemnber 31,2017
Cowal Response Networks Faudiy Hu00 Apid #1, Mge
[ CUhenieals Cuntnier Yad LERLE ] Vs 31, 2a0e
LesorMolnd - Paven Raifraad Sevitade Ry Nenvernber § 20
Ins frape Shspping Sen ey Offiee Space INTH NMont-te-Mamh
Kuteon Nane of | eastana TRMI Woachouse 9625 AMonth- to-Month
Rinder Mongan Bath Lenminal Barge Loernimnal 90,515 December 31, 2111
tfurmerly Hadl-Bauck)
T ousaan Sugar Meadudts, fin [t of {wd 2Y M4 September 30, 2041
Fenofeum Fusl & Teramal Apeyy Dt of T arud IS Gine September 3o, 2000
Ruil | aik, I D Spae IRELD Monih-tuMonith
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Renuuhs

Beont 1y pavable monthly o adyange

Rent o pasable annaaliy aadvame

Foesee pan > conds o imvmamce and wantannne o= wepliemy cqigunett and bas e opon w
eew for an addiional ive years or $238000 per year

Remt o pasable monmbh m adviaoce and con uctoare mamaws based on the PPLHProdueg
e Tndeat

Rent s pay able nnasiadly i edv e
Fasaen fas the opfion fooemew a0 (he sud of the ease Kert s pavabie monthis anadvance

Runt s pavalde munin s v

Rent s pasable anmuelly snadvance
Rent 1y payable nounthly madvance
Rert v pas able monthby mosdvanee

L essee sy costs o msitatiew mantamimy the decibey aned maintatisig v replin my equipoen

amed hus the uption woaenew at Ui eisd of e fesse Rent s pasable i semi annuad instadbnents
Rent s pavabhe osthh e sdvance §essos bas option o reies ton ot addiional fise-seat poriods
1 enaee Tas apion we seinew tor tw o addtionat Bree-vedr peeoes Rem s pas able anouatly wcady anee

Ruent s puay able monthly inadvane
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SCHEDUTF OF LFASE INFORMATION {CONTINUED)

Minnoups {urrent Lewse
el Rent e of
| eaatt Faciin [ISTER{I 7] Faputation
Sottihy b o € unent Tin Ttactod §and 1,70 December 31, 2019
Stome (s Distibatar Tttt | awd Q3400 {iober 31, 2014
LS Corps of D nginears Oifice & Warchuuse Spaee 130G August 30, 2004
Woent Haton Rouge Panish Haldmy (LS [ecember 17, 2012
Copranuni gtons Thagad
Wostway Poed Puxlages Hudhling Yo M Preveimher 31, 2015
Weshvas [emunal L ompars Ran Track [ERIOELYE Divceniber 31, 2026
nlers N ais .11 LTI LY
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SCHEDULE ]

Reanarhs

Rent v pusablc monthly wadvaree 1 ease panades B a progressise mere e i whartage feles un cenwnl
did agaiepdle A progressive et of I et per sean s guaaranteed inothe ease

I essae s option to enew 1o one addiissal Tnesyear peried Roat s payable senn annually i advanee
Rent s pavabie mombls imady e

Remt 1+ piteable tromthh s advaee

fRent s payabde monthily o advanee
Reot 15 pavable mortnly in sy ance

The Fon Comnussior has leased timo neins of propests and cqropment o others Aniial et

eapratunn dates and othe, wims vy wil eacl hease
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SCHEDU LB OF TUTURE TEASE RENT REVENUE WITTHOUT OPTIONS
DECEMIBER 31, 2008

Leasee Faciliny 2049 2010
Aganiy Systems Froe Tructs of Lund S 40,000 S 40000
Baton Rouge Marne Contractors ¢ Tract of [ andd 1000 0,000
Cargll, Ine, (Gram Elavator) Grain Starge Facibily 235,000 1u5,.833
Community Coflee Bwldmg & Land 23373 -
Crgerion Catadysts & Technoiogies Rasd Track Rentyd 24,000 24.000
Crntical Rospunse Networks Fuctliy 10000 -
Dow Chenieal Container Y ard 81000 -
Fxvon™Moabnt - Pason Ralroad Senoule 1.009 -
Incheape shippnig Services Ottice Space 1.000 -
Katoen Natic 1 ouisiana 1RV ] Warchuuse u.625 -
Kinder Morgan Bufh fermmal
{Formerly Hall-Buek) Burge [erminal 1U6.515 196,515
Lousstanis Sugar Products, Tract of L and 294 29304
Petroleum Fuel & Termmal cApes) Traet ol Land 35,000 26,250
Rail Link, Inc. Oitice Spuce 1.000 -
South Lowsima Cement, o Tract of [Land 44,740 44,740
Stone il Dhstributor Tract of Land 93 600 3,600
L., Anny Comps of Bnganeers Warchouse & Office 14,500 -
Wt Baton Rouge Pacish Communications Huldding i %.000 18,060
Westwas Termimal Company Trawt of L and {60,850 106886
Wentwiny Feed Products Buitding 36000 36,000
thers WEBR Parsh L0 100
Judson Baptist 1,000 -
Suvoie Industnies, Ine. 3.019 3,019
S Lludon2 § 884247
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SCHEDULE 2
Options
2011 2012 2013 | End

40,000 HiNK) N 106007 3312013
10,000 SMH) . - 6302012
- - - 14312010
- - - . 4 30 2009
24 (o) 24,000 2,000 U000 1231 2017
- - - - 4 302009
- - 5312609
- - - 11 520609

- - Moath-to-Month

- - Montheto-Month
196,515 - - 12 31 2011
LA R - - 4302011
- . 430 2040

- - NMonth-ta-Nonlh
. - 1231 2010
93,600 Y1600 7R, (M0 10312043
- - - - 8 302009
1 5. 001} I R.(HH) - 1231 2012
1 60UERO OO 880 [ (6. RBG 21689 31K 12 31 2026
36000 (00 36000 720010 12 21 2015
10 [ 1) 1) 1,500 12 31 2028
- - - 12 3§ 2009
3.1y - 1231 2011

ol00us IS3.A8N A.653 PRRLAUE
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GREATER BATON ROUGH PORT COMMISSION

STATLE OF LOUISIANA

M M

SCHEDULIE 3

I § § 1

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY MAIOR CATEGORY

Major Category. 2008

Personne] Services b 2360403
Operating Services LLIRI38Y
Other Post Employment Benefits 674,287
Travel 11849
Supplics 316,683
Professional Services 134.271
Depreciation 2538188
Other 17,371

Towl 5 7474440

2007

2. 188,338
1209411

5,442
213.521
357.466

1.49K8 892
2943

6,486,013

0 N
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SCHEDULE 4

GRIATHER BATON ROUGLE PORT COAMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SCHEDULLE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3, 2008 AND 2007

2008 2007

[irector's Salary bt 150,449 s -
Other Salaries and Wages 672,206 677.834
Annual, Sick and Compensatory Leave RI.AX2 94,510
Lepal 39222 199,505
Advertising 133.956 115,272
Travel [1.817 13.546
Trade and Sales Solicitation 35,150 41,574
Lducation hxpenses G 0%y 1.346
Auditing 24250 22,950
Engineering 5.369 32.592
Consulting Fees 1.813 18917
Legislative Consufiant Fees 42.000 42,000
Contributions to State Retrement System.

Payroll Tuxes and Group Insurance Program SR0A5 492,333
Office Supplies and Postage 36,126 27,3835
Bad Debt Eapensa 20459 .
Ielephone and Telegraph K067 6,938
Dues and Subscripiions 30034 13,562
Litililies 20.080 20,227
Office Repairs and Mamtenance 65,752 53,032
Automobile Expenses 6.603 6.634
Insurance 36,831 41.5494
Dutside Administrative Services 7.062 13,903
Miscellaneous 16.900 1,707
Commussionersy' Per Iiem 17,925 19875

Y 2035771 S 1.963.236

o A — R N A

0
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GREATER BATON ROLGTH PORT CONAMISSION

SUATE OF FOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHIDU LE QF OPERATING INCOME (L OSS) BY PACHILY

FOR THE YEARSERDLD DECEABER 31 2008 ANDD 2007

Girun Llevador
General Cargo Duocks
Hiton Rouge Barge Terminal
Malusses Tank Farm
W st Bank fatlroad Facilin
Petiateum Feriminal
Madstream Bulk Himdimg Facihin
Vascethiineous River Actinatios
Miseaellancous §ast and

West Bank Activties
Inland Rivers Manme Pernunal
Forewn Trade Fooe

Totals Betore Admmsianng
P apenaes

Adinnistrative Lapenses

[ wtisl

Opceratimp Res enves

IS S 10N >

Opeeatig b-spenaes

2008 2007 2008 2007
Hid YRGS 030503 % JAIO7 % 39.424
1.O0%Y6] 1SV ARG 451014 440 894
AR, 140 J4R. 859 12N 24645
J25.28% 32 083 400611} 37864
ERX T I Y3200 205.53() 335955
033,247 617 (3 410022 JU.153
. uis
TR SRR -
,350).94% |, JOH 402 | M2 1SS 1,001,283
av9.374 ST AN2 132,890 102.384
35000 25000 1.550 1.150
6020196 f1,6 3,024 2,900 2.023 887
51927 - 2035771 1,963,236
GUTELEY S 6630823 % JUINLE2 5 3OR7,123
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SCHEDULE 3
Lrepreciitiun Operating {nvome (Luss)
2058 2007 2005 Mt
5 1424067 8 1< 21607 S ARU3IT N 46K.072
1165300 10058212 {60757 253380
- - 480,442 424214
112,541 112,341 272,302 173828
9304 0,67 (21081} {11.603)
250 12250 SO ITS SESA60
- - - TN
- 5tR,974 S10.17%
430433 435,621 (771.6044)) {138,304)
REURIL S ATL070 (22,71 LIXRES
- - 33,450 23 M50
2.261.0%4 2.2479% 804,401 2359007
270,254 HSunal 12,201, 77%) (2214158
% JAIRINE S JAUREYE S (LWL 144,909

0N
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE QF LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONER'S PER HIEM
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Brian. Randy

Crawford. Jr.. Grady

Davis 1V, Hall
Dedpit. Joseph
Dragg. Alvin

Ferdinand. Barbara

Hurdle, Brady
[shmael. Calvin
Johnson, Larry
Loup. Raymond
Pugh. William
Rigell, William

Temple I, Colfis
Thibaut. Charles

Wills. Robent
Sheets. Bluine
Bennett. Kin
I'Ihs. Girep
[Tardy. Thmethy
Juncau. Jerald

Machen, Angela
Pickren. Jr., Rov

Poche, Rundy

Schexnayvder. Donald

64

Number of
[Days for

Which Paid

20
1)
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SCHEDULE 6

Amount

1.573
900
978
375

1.425
075
300
i73

1.500

1.200

1.275

1,125
750
975

1.275

£.030
300
300
225
300
K1MY)

325

300
225

5 17,925
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GREATER BATON ROLUGE PORT COMVMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRI-SS FOR

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSTON'S QP FL AN

DECIMBER 31, 2008

Actuanal

Acerued

[ Jabthty
Actuanal (\ALJ

Actuarial Vialue ot Projeet Unn
Valuation RYEWIN TN |
PDate (1) h)
July 1, 2007 5 <N U4 300

.

{"nlunded
Aal
(UAAL)Y

el

10,428,300

Funded
Ratio

Gt b)

0u %

{overad
Pavrall
]

1,327,787

ML s s

SCHEDULL 7

LAALasa

Percenlage

of Covered
Puyroli
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STATISTICAL REPORT

GREATER BATON ROUGL
PORT COMMISSION
(STATE OFF LOUISIANA)

AS OF AND FOR TIHE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

Submiticd byt
epartment of Fmance

Katie (5. LeBlane
Accountant
And
Bradley .. Stucher
Director of ¥inance and Administration
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2008

SUNMNMARY OF
STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission comprehensive financial report
presents detailed mlformation which provides further clantication to the information
contained n the fnancial statements. note disclosures, and all required supplementary
information.  The information contained in thix secuon includes imporiant indicators
about the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commussion’s overall financial well being, Reports
in this section hive been prepired sccording to GASB 44 guidelines.

Conients

Financial Trends Information:
The following schedules comain trend mformation 1o help the reader understand how the
financial performance and condrioon ol the Greater Baton Rouge Port Conunission has
chunged over the past ten vears.

1V Ten Year Comparitive Schedube o Net Assets
2} Summary of Revenues, Lxpenses, and Net ncome {Loss)

Revenae Capacity Information:
The follow ing schedules contain information to help the reader assess the most significant
sources ol revenue of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Comussion,

11 Revenue by Type and Related Average
2) Revenue Rates
3) Ten Year lonnage Comparison

Dcbt Capacity Information:

The tollowing schedule contains iformation (o help the reader assess the capability ol the
Grreuter Baton Rouge Port Commission w meet ats current level ol debt services and its
ability to issue debt in the future.

1) Bond Indebtedness for Fiscal Ycars 1999 through 2008

Demographics and Fconomic Information:

The following schedule contains information to help the reader understand demographic
and economic indicators related Lo the financial activities ol the Greater Baton Rouge Pornt
COmmisston m its current environment.

i

N »-
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1) Pepulatior by Parshes wilin the Jurisdictron of the Greater Baton
Rouge Port Comnussion

Operating Information:
The following schedule contains the number of government personne! empleyed by the

Greater Boton Rouge Port Commisaton,

1y Government Employees at the Port Departinent

70
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Ten Year Comparative Schedule of Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years | aded Ovtober 310 19949 thoough 2000,
the Fourteen manth peond § aded December 31, 20010, and
the Frsea? Yoy Bided December 21 2002 threugh 200K

99y 2004 2001 2002

el Anagts
Ivested o Capital Assets, Sel ol Refated Debt S 23843008 S 25,804,029 S 6,823 57K S 4] 429 68K

Restercted Qo

Capital Projects T i L1320 3358737
Dbt henvice O RUN 40408 LRXNI IS 313,134
L neesineicd 22X 12V SRE 2430409 P1.603, 1% 13 158, 164)
Total Ml Ansets S AT IS4 N SD63dd S A2ADLT S 5K.759.719
72
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G REATER BATON R OUG L PORT (OMMISSION

(CONTINUT 1Y

2003 2004 205 2006 2007 2008
S T2 % deutind? N T2 N AT w3024 0 % 47428455
SR TIx b 2 0 it i i
296,39 2 A8 RLER N IRONTH 112,653 212,981
11587222 13,758,741 14,962,260 14974 43 15,204,953 17.262,291

%02 T4 A0 AEOANTURLE v Bl N0737 N p2.23h4T2 S 6d.ad8377 S 04,903,732
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GREATER BALON ROUGE PORT COMSHINSION
STATRE OF LOYINIANA

Suminary of Revenuaes, Fapenses, amncd Net Inconie {Lossy)
Taw hie Fasaa’ Yauts Dinded Photohes 35 1) lssapt B0,
e Vot v annth potnad b pded Dooomta T8 MW
Bl owal Yoars Panded Docombe e $0 2007 parone I o

b iy
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L r o 9 R 130N it L2sa0
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Revenne by Type and Refated Average
Fo the Taseal Vears ited Ovtober 3101999 thioug b 2uin
the bumtven month penwd T eded Hocambes 30 2 aaid
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Cereater Baton Rouge Port Commission
Note Indebtedness for 1999 thru 2008 Fiscal Years

™ 1899A Revenue & Refunding Notes |

Fiscal Principal  Interest Paid Total Year End
Year End Paid B-55% Payment Principal Balance
1999 3 - S 170280 s 170280 S 5.700,000
2000 $ 165000 S 333960 § 498960 S 5,535,000
2001 § 170000 S 320560 S§ 490560 S 5.365.000
2002 $ 180,000 $ 306,560 % 486560 S 5,185,000
2003 § 180000 $ 290397 § 480397 § 4,895,000
2004 S 205000 5 270285 § 475285 B 4.790,000
2005 § 215000 $§ 263694 & 478694 S 4,575,000
2006 $ 225000 § 249,013 & 474013 & 4,350,000
2007 $§ 240000 $& 233788 §5 473788 5 4.110,000
2008 § 250000 $ 217863 § 467863 S 3.860.000

Note A Please refer to Foolnote 6 in the Financial Section on for
a detared descnplion of the noles and the usage of lunding

Note B. Notes will mature in 2019

GE|
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{CONTINULED)

[ 19958 Revenue Notes ]  Combined

Principal  Interest Paid Total Year End YE Balance

Paid 8-525% Payment Principal Balance 1999A & B
8 . S 95100 S 95100 S 3.300.000 5 5.000,000
g 95000 $ 186400 $ 281400 § 3205000 S 8.740,000
£ 100,000 § 178,600 S 278,600 & 3,105.000 % 8.470,000
$ 105000 S 170452 § 275452 § 3000000 S 8.185.000
§ 10000 & 158,166 S 268,166 S 2.890.000 $ 7.885.000
$ 115000 5 152493 S 267493 §$ 2775000 § 7.565000
$§ 125000 3 146./80 S 271,780 & 2650000 § 7225000
% 130,000 $ 138655 $ 268655 S 2520000 § 6.870.000
§ -40.000 $ 130,217 $§ 270.217 $ 2380.000 S 6.490.000

$§ 145000 S5 121311 & 266311 § 2.235,000 $ 6,095,000
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Population by Parishes within the Jurisdiction of the Greater Baton Rouge Port

Commission

ssS Lo

East Baton Rouge West Baton Rouge
Year Ascension Parsh Parish [berville Purish arish

1990 Cenaus SR IR0 105 3049 19419
2000 C ensus 76,627 412,852 33,320 21.601
2001 I sumate X044 441,472 31.2M 21.627
2002 Latimatye B4 410,619 33,049 21,632
2003 Fsuimate BI504 411,714 32760 21583
2004 Estimate R 413107 32,372 21.737
2005 Lstimale BY050 412,196 32229 21,534
2006 Lstimate Y5449 431.278 32847 22220
2007 Latimate YA 430,217 KRR 22.625
2008 Estimate 101,784 428,360 32,548 22,553

Source US Censys Buicou

—_——— -

Tty CAC ST Lk - A = . n

N -




G

REATIER B ATYT U X RO U Gt P GRT (0O M M S § 10N
Greater Baton Rouge Part Commission
Goveramenl Eniployces af the Port Iy [eparinien

199y 2o 2001 2002 2003 2014 2007 i 2007 208
Faceatine 1 ' 4 % 1 i » 3 b
Finanue & Adounisiration : . n ~ - - 4
Operations 4 + 3 2 2 1 '
Barpe Leritinad
| nievring & Sooundy B hii] iH i I W 1~ - s 1
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fndependent Auditor’s Report on Internal Contrel
Ohver Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the
Basie Fmanctal Statements Performed m Accordunce

with Goverament Auditing Stendards

Submitted by:
Depurtment of Finance

Bradley Stucher
Direetor of Fmanee and Admanistration
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HENRY T SHIVEA E B

RIPORT ON INTERNAL CONTRUL OVER FENANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCL AND OTHER MATTLRS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS PERFORMED
INACCORDANCE WITL Gl ERNAINT AL IITING STANDARDS

June 1R, 2009

To the Board of Conunissionersy
Circater Baton Rauge Port Congtission
Staie of Lousiana

Port Allen, Lowistina

W have nudied the Nnuncinl statements of the Greate Baton Rouge Port Commission
as of and for the year ended Decentber 31, 2008, and have ssued our report thereen dated June
18. 2009, We conducted our mnlit 1 accordmiee with auditng standards generally aceepted in
the United States of Amenica and the standands applicable to financial awldits contained in
Goverament Audditing Stdards, ssued by the Comptrotler General of the Unied Siates

Internal Canued (Over Fiowneial Reporung

In plonning and periomiing our audit, we consdered the Greater Baton Rouge Pord
Commission’s internal contral over financial reporting as @ basis for designing our auditing,
procedures for the pupose of expressing oy opisions on the {inancial stateiments. but not fn the
purpese of expressmg o opimon on the eftectiveness of the Greater Baton Rowge Pont
Commission’™s mternal contro! over Jmanciat repornng. Accordingiv, we do not express an
opimon un the etfecineness of the Greater Baton Rouge Port omnpussion’s internal control over
financial reporting,

A contrul deficieney exists when the design ur operation of a control does nat aliow
minageinent of employees, in the norial course of performimg their assigned {unctions, o
prevent or deteet nusstatements on 3 timels basiss A significint defiviency is o control
deficieney, or combination of vontrol detivweneies. that adversely affecs the Grester Baton
Ronge Port Conunission’s ability o imtate. authorize, record, process, or repont financial dna
reliably m accordanee with generally aceepted accounting principles such that there is more than
a remote lthelihood that a misstatement of the Greater Baton Reuge Port Comamssion”s financial
statements that 1s more than incomsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Greater
Baton Rouge Port Comtrtission’s intermal control,

91
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A material weakness s a sipmficant deficieney. or combmation of  significant
deficiencics. that results in more than a remote likelihood that a matenial misstalement of the
finanvial statements will not be prevented or detected by the Greater Baton Rouge Port
Commissiun’s internal control

Our cunsideration of internal contral o er Ananctal reporting was for the lunited pumose
described in the tirst paragraph of this seetion and would not necessarily wdentify all deficiencies
i internal conteol that might be sigmlicant deficiencres or material weaknesses. We did not
fdentity any defieivncies i mternal conrel ovay linancial reperting that we consider 1o be
marerin! weahnesses, as defined above,

Compliance and Other Mattery

As part of obtannng reasonable assurianee about whether Greater Baton Rouge Port
Commission’s fmancil statements are free of munerial nusstement. we performed tests of its
camplianee with cottain provisions of laws, regulations, comtracts, and grant agreements.
nencompliance with which could lave o direet and material effect un the determination of
fingnewd  statement wnounts Howeser. provding an opion on compliance with  those
provisions was notin objective of out audit. and aceordingls, we do not express such an opinion,
The results of our tests diselosed aninstasice of nencomphance o1 other maiters that is regquared
(o be reported uder (Gevevnment Awdinig Standards and which 1 desentbed in the
sceompanying schedule of findings ws 1t 2008-1,

The Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission’s respanse to the tHndigs wdentificd in our
audit 1s deseribed in the accaompanying schedule of findings. W e did mon andin the Greater Baton
Rouge "ot Commission’s response and, aecordingly . we eapress nu opinion o .

Thas veport s ntended selely for the mformation and use of the Greater Baton Rouge
Pont Commission. nunagemient, the Legislane Auditor of the State of Loutsisna, {ederal
awarding agencies and pass-throngh entities, and s not intended 1 be and should oot be used By
anyone other than these spuecitivd paries. Tlowever, this report 18 4 matwer of public record and
its distribution is not linuted.

Duplantice, Hoapmann, Hogan & Mahen, LLP

F

0 N

e e i e e s 3 e e e e it A T

-



- G REATEIER BATONR &k O UG P ORYT (DM MI S S

AL

B.

GREATER BA TON ROUGE BORT COMMISSION
STATE OF LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
FORCLHE YEAR ENDED December 31, 2008

Summary of Auditors® Results
Fuonnn i Statemesis
Pype of auditors™ repart issued: Unguabfied

» Matersd weakness(es) wentified? yen X no

. Sanficant delicieneviies) wdentitied thst are

not considered 10 be material weahnesaes? e none
reported
Noncomphance materl w tnancal statements noted”? Ven X w

Findings — Financial Statement Audit
Significant deficieney:

2008-1 At December 31, 2008, the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission  had
747341 of cash on deposit in excess of federally insured limits and pledged securities.
Louisiana Revised Statutes require that deposis be seeured m their entieety by federal
deposit insurance or pledged securities. We recommend that management closely
monitor cash balances and transfer excess balances to other banks or ivesiment accounts
to reduce the potential for lusy and 10 remiain in complianee with state law.

Managemem's Response: The unsecured cash at December 31, 2008 resulted from an
investment account wansler thut had vet to be reinvested at year end. The situation was
remiedied soon after and represents an isolated vecurrence. We wall elosely monitor cash
balances i the finure 10 ensure that the Port Commission’s cash is entirely secured.

s - - et i p = 11 4 el y—— = v — -
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
STATE OF L OUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Aone

94

5 e e Boim e - T L T o



- G REATLR B ATOKN RODULET PAORT (o0 MItSSTON »

STATE OF LOUISIANA
Annual Financial Stalements
Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2008

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
2425 ERNEST WILSON DRIVE
P.O. BOX 380
PORT ALLEN, LA 70767-0380

Division of Administration Legislative Auditor
QOffice of Statewide Reporting P O. Box 94397
and Accounting Policy Baton Rouge Louisiana 70804-9397

P. O Box 84095
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 70804-9095

Physical Address: Physical Address:

1201 N. Third Street 1600 N. Third Street

Claiborne Building. 6th Floor, Suite 6-130 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802

AFFIDAVIT

Personally came and appeared before the undersigned authority, Bradioy L. Stueber,
Director of Finance and Administration of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission
who duly swom, deposes and says. that the financial slalements herewith given present
fairly the financial position of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Cornmission at December
31, 2008 and the results of operations for the year then ended in accordance with
policies and practices ¢stablished by the Division of Administration or in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Sworn and subscribed before me, this 20" day of June,
2009

Signalure of Agency Official NOTARY PUBLIC

3

-

Prepared by: Bradley L Stueber
Title. Director of Finance and Administration
Telephone No.: {(225) 342-1660

Date: June 20, 2009
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GRIATER BATON ROUGE POR T COMAUSSHON
STATE OF LOUISIANA
Annual Fivancial Ststements
December 31, 00K
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Capural Assets [oelading Capital | epse Awels

I entories
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[euvy
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Ginvermneni-Mandaied doneachange Transactions {Grants)
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Short- Ferm Dobt

Pragprepation of Recenablke Bakmees

Prsapeepannn of Payable Balunces

Subseguent |yvents

segment Infonnatum

Due o Due hom and Hransfers

Leabulaties Pavable trom Bestreted Assets
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e Assers Restrcted by | aabling [ epslaton dntoraanon in Appendix O
Impaagmient of Capital Assels (nlomiation i Appendis 1)
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Schedules
1 Schedule of Per Diem Pand 1o Boand Monbers
2 Schedule of Gram Recepis
1 Schedules af Fong-Tenn Debt
4 Schedules of Long- Term Debt Aoy pzaion
15 Schedule of Canpareson ©igures and Tnsiructions
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Management™s Analvsis amd Discuission

Please reter (o the Management™s Discussion aind Analvsis of the Greater Baton Rouge Pont Commission
in the Financial Section ol this Comprehensive Amual Fmaneial Repont for the twebhve-month penod
cdig December 31 2000,
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Statemant A

STATI O TOUISIANA

Greater Baton Rouge Port Conunssien {13129
BALANCE SHEET

AS O Decemben 11, 2008

ANSEITS
CURRINT ASSTTS
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Statemem B

STATD OF LOLNIANA

Coreater Badon Rooge Port Comamussicie (B 17 4)

STATIMENT OF REVENDES T XPENSISAND CHANGES IN FUNDNEL ASSEHIS
FOR THE Y AR D NELD Decanber 31, 2608
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Statement O

STATE OF LOUISIANA

Cireater Baton Rouge Port Commession 1131 vy
SEATEMENT O ACTIVITR S

FOR THE Y LARTNDED Pecember 31 2008

Sec Appendix A lor msirictions

Progam Revenues Iet (Lvpenise)
Onetatiry Capital Revenue and
Climges b Ginants und Corpnts anud Changtes 1n
Lapenses SEN s Lontnbutions { uxtnhutions Net Assets
I nhin LA N I R AN 6UTR 2T N 5 LA TR Y (L EL720)

Glengerad reveines
IRITON
Stawe appropnat o e
Orants apd soptihdroms sot pestricted o specihe programs
[rrerest 670.272
Criun en sabe o Did asals 525.504

l

Misecllanedus
Spaecil tenis
Fatrmorduany atem Dossonnnpairnent of capibil assets

{ramsiens

Fotal general revenues, speaal itenm arad pansieis 1.195.87%%
 hange @1 el assets 25 155

et assets - b s eestatod 064,848,577
el assgts - endi - 64,903,732

The avcoipany g toles are an ntepral part of this statement
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Statement )

STATE OF 1O ISTANA

Greater Baten Rouge Port Commussion
STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS

FORTHE YEAR FNDLD December 31, 2008
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Staterment {)
(Continued)

STATE OF LOUISIANA

Greater Baion Rouge Port Comnussion
SEALEAMENTOF CASHELOWS

FORTTH YEAR PNDED December 312008

Reconciliation of uperating inconw{loss) to net eash provided(used) Iy operating activities:

Onerbng meomef loss} 5 11,396,317}
Adpusiments o reconcide eperaiing incoint lossy to netvash providal
by opurmnge actinativs

Deprecintion skt zaiton 2535, 188
{ hanues massets and habilities
e nease decrease i accounts revenaable, net 168,283
e ease kdecrease I prepasinents 19,270
Inerensetdecienne)  aceounts prnatble and acvneis SR
Ineresetdecrense) i deterned revenes (73,8000
Incise tduereasey me VT pas abl 674 287
Increisefeecreusey ie ather labilitnes (3,217
Seteash providedisedt by uperatng activiies ) 1192024

Sehedole of noteash imvesung, capital, wnd Ninaneing actin s

Horraw iy uwdes capnlal lease !

Comibutis of fiuad deets

Mt hases of eguipment ot account
Anset tade-is
s her (speerfy )
{lanpe 10 um wihzetd Ioss an i esinenis 1124547
Uhange n Jeerual of capial contnibuiions IR AR

T utal nencash inyvesting, capital, and
finaneing avtivities: 5 {227,320

The aecompuny g noles are an miegrad part of this stalemen
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STATE QF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended Dacember 31, 2008

INTRODUCTION

e Greater Baton Rouge Port Comntsgon swas ereated by the T otestana State D epgsdature under the prasisions of
Pousina Revised Sutule 29, Artide VY e ollowang s o boet descaption ol the operastions of the Purl
Cormnssien which meludes the parsh partshes i which the port s located

AL

13

SUMAMARY O SICNIEHOANT MCUCOUNTING POLICIE S
HBAsih OF ACCOUNTING

T Apal of 1983, the Dinanensd Accounting Foundatron evtablished the Governmental Aecounting Standonds
Board (GASBE o promulgate peneralis aceepled secounting principles and repariimg slandards wath respect
W0 aetnaties and rsactons of stale und locat gosernmenial ehtiies, The GASB has msued a Codilication ol
Governmental Avcouning snd Financial Reporting Standards (GASB Codilicauon) This colification und
subsequent (GASE pronouncements are recogmized as genetadly aceepted accotnung prmerples lor state und
local povenments The accompany g nans i stiuements have been prepined - accordanee with such
prneipics

The accompanymg financml staienrents ot the Greater Baton Rouge Port Cempissin present imformation
only s 10 the transactiens of the progiams of the Parn Commisston as avtharized by 1 oursana statutes andd
sdministraive regulations

Basis of aveountmg relers o when tesenues and esponses are recognizcd and reported i the fimancil
shitements, Bases of aecounbing relates do the taune of the neanstreiments made, regatdless ol the
masurement fucas applied,

The accounts of the Port Commussion gre mamntained 1 weordanee with appleable statitory provisions and
the reputanions ol the Diveaon of Admmstaoen ONes o Satesade Reporting amd Accountng Pohicy as
jullows,

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized usspg the Wil acenmd basis of aevouniing. therelore, ey erues are rewognised i the
secouniing period mw luch they are carned gnd become measiable

I apense Recognitnom

Lxpenses are recognizad on the acerual basis: therctore, expenses. mwcludmg saluries, are recognized 1o the
period mourred, 1f mcasurable

BLUDGETARY ACTOUNTING
T'he budget s prepared by the stall of the Greater Baton Rauge Pon Conmmssion as folluws

The Port 4 aomoission prepares the annual Operations and Mamtenanee budget For the internal management
purposes, and The budgen 1 based on what 1s expevted to be collected durng the fiscad yemr The Board of
tommissieners apposes the hikdger. e adapied budget consbitutes the suthetity o) the Port Comimission
10 meur labiltties and vuthorise expenses from the respesine budgeted lupds, In addimien, certam expenses
are approved monthly by the Board before pavient iong the General Fand biklget The Port Commission is
ot reguined to present o budget compatisen mos linaneed stalenents
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

APPHOPRIA TTONS

Ornzanad approved byt s 45285604
nndineigs, -
Fral approsed budiset 5 15263609

. DFPOSITS WITH TINANCEAL INSTITUTIONS  AXD INVESTMINTS (f alb agency  cash and
unvestrtents are deposted inthe State Treasury, disregard Note (L) See Appendin B Jor information related
e Note (L

LOERPOSITS WIHTH PISANCIAL INSTITUTHONS

Por sepurtity purpeses. depostts with inone i istitutons snclnde savings, demand depostts, time deposits,
aned gentificates of deposit, Under ~tate L the Coeater Buton Rouge Part C annssion may depasst funds
withm a tiseal ugent bunk selected and designated by the Inteem ) metgeney Boued  Further, the Port
Comission may imestin ame ceriticates of deposg m any bank domueded or having & branch oftice m the
state of T otsiana: an savings accounts of shares of sivings and logn assovitons and savings banks and in
share accounts and share certificate aceounts of Iederully or state chartered eredat umons.

Lar the purpuose o the Suement of Cash Hiows and bakanee sheet preseatation, all lghly iquid ivestments
(Oncloding restncted assets with 3 maturity of three nontls o less when puschased) are considered o be cush
ey alenis

Deposis i bank accounts are stated al cost, which approsnmates market Under state Taw these deposts
must be seeured by Pederat deposit insutance or the pledge of securnes owned by the fiseal agent bank. The
marhet vaiue of the pledped secunties plus the Tederal deposit insurance must e alt Bmes equai the amount
on depost with 1he Baeal agent These pludeed secuniues gre held o the name of the pledng fiseat agent
bank in 4 holding ov custodial bunh m the foimal satehesping recerpis Tweld By the State Treasaer

GARDR Satement QU which amended GASE Statement 3. ehnunawed the reguirenient o disclose all deposits
by the three categones of mak, GASE Sutement 40 requues only the disclosute of deposis that are

considered 1o be exposed o custodial credin tsk An entity™s deposats are exposed to custodial credit risk it

the deposit balerees are enther D uninswed and smeollatersdized, 2) uninsured and  collateralized with
seeuninies held by the pledgmg Arancial institation, or 3) uminsured and collateralized with seeurities hekl by
the pledpmg linancral mstitution’s trust department ar agent. but not m 1he ¢niny’s aame
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

The deposits at Duecembier 31, 200K, consasted of the following:

R FUTIRUREHE: i

4 ovniates Onhe
Canhy wi Dy s by Lwial

Balurwe per apeney gk - MR LI T N . SSNT M
Dhepestty m bank accounts pat bane % 2amd Ros ~ b 2044, 50K
Bk balanees o depusits eaposed o wostodial 2reda s
a Peposits ot insered and uneelaterabhized S RIS 1) » 4000
b Dreposiin et mswed ard colfatershyed Wil

secuntiay hedd by the ploder: m-uiuinen % 1,452 % Al Y 1433020
v Deposits b insed and collazerahiask wirh

seaurilies held by the pledeig s frtwlons s

depastraent or ageny bt not in e ority s norne . b ) b -

Nuter The “Depostis in banb socounts por Baik™ ol el necessanly equad the “Rabowe per agency books”
due o outstanding ems

The followmg 1 o breakdow n by banking isatution, program, acconnt nuamber. and amonnt of the “Beposits
m bk secounts per hank™ balaeues shown above

Pad i b-ht iom Piugm Atognt
I Humeoeh 1k 5 164”227
o U lase 13ink wy™ it
1
. T —— - —— [
Loa. AN 2041 50%

Cash an State Treasury and petty cash are net requited to e reporicd i the nole dhsclosire Hovever, o md
in reconciimg amomnis reported on the balance sheet o amounts seported e this note, Int below any eash in
treasury and petty cash that ase ncluded on the balance shecl

Cash 1o State Freaswy ) e
Petiy cash Y -
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

D INVESTAENTS

{hie Cireater Buton Rouge Port Comnussicn dogs matntan my extment aceounts ss authorzed by e lws of
the Stafe of T omsiandg

Custadial € redit Risk

Investinents can be eaposed 10 castodaod credn risk 1t the secunties underly g the nvesimenr are ummnsored,
not registered in the name of e ennity, and are aither held by the counterparty or the counterparty’s trust
deparunent or agent but not m the enuiy*s name Repurchase apreements e oot subject o credd risk of the
sevurities underly ing the repurchase agreement aie exempd from credit sk disclusure Lising the table on this
page. list cach type of mvesunent disclosing the otal carrving amounts and market Values, and any amounts
exposed o custodial eredit tish

GASE Statement 40 amended GASE Sttement 3o eliminate the reguirenient o diselose all investments by
the three ciegonies of sk GASH Statement 3 reguoes only the separate diselosure ol imestments that
are consideted 1o be esposed 1o custadial ctedit sk, Those mvestments exposed to custodial credu nsk are
repotted by npe moone ol Bve sepir e columns depending upon whether they are beld by a0 comierparty, or
hefd by o counterparts *~ trust departiment or agent not i the entity ™~ nwme, I addinon, thie 1ol reported
amount and e salue calumas <l must be reported Tor ot myestisenis eegardless of exposure o custodiog
vidit Tisk.

P wiegistered
wnd {letd Iy

L nissnyedd, Counter pmiv's Repen ted
| nrepistered, 1 ruse Daspi. o Amaunt
and Feld b Agent Nat in ier Halanwe Fair
Fuoe o Investurent £ vunite pairty 1 utiny's Name Sheey Salue
% Camunment oo ** A} 5 . iy s ' (449,298
Oty (g
D otpiaiatie Vet Votuese il Preard X 2YN YA M2UK N
Fedetated Freastan ML Eand S aTs F41.615
St a6, EhLL)
Todad snveatments b hY - \.g.“ -—.....'..I. 113009 N 16,114,629
e terad b nusetiied 1w tae T AR TEPRIIT T s

0 P hewr abdvaons ain fadft e oot oA ot oo ivindi s btttk hesaaw eyl Baabed In
the full fadra dodadt ot on U S posemant (S Appre do Bl Be S tenlen ot 1Sy aacnenan

1 Mviralyr <k
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

i

DFRIN ATIVES
The amstitution dees ot imvest i denvatives as part af B mvestiment pobiey

Fechmeal Bulictin 2003-1 requies cortinn nete disclosuies Tor dernatives thit are not repotted at {air value
an the Statement ol Set Assets See Appendis B for more detinds and disclose sy of these reguired note
disclosures below, il appheahle

CREDIT RISK, INTERIST RATE RISK, CONCENTRATION OF CREDT RISK. AND FOREIGN
CLURRENCY RISK DISCTOSEPRES

A Credit Risk of Debt tnvestiments
Disclose the eredit sk of debt muestiments by eresiit guality ratinps as desenbed by rating apencies s of the

fiscal year end. inchudimg the rating agency ised (Moody s, S&P. cied. Al debt my estments regardless of
typee ean be aggregated by credit quality tng {11 any are an-rated. diselose that anwount)

Royrag Ageney Runy Lug S alus
SN Sot Rated s BRI
Luata! ~ T M

1. Interest Ranwe Risk of Dbt Tos estments

FoDaclose the mierest ote ash of debt pisestments b Distig the mvestment pe otad lar salue. and
bregkdown of maturny m ycins for cach debt investment 12pe. (Note This s the presenbed method,
sepmented e distribunon, Tor the CAFR Ao, tofal debt investments reported m s fable should egual
total debt v estments eported in Section & U reddt Resh of Debt Investments.)

intestment Maturttles (o6 Yearsd

D M

Fait 1wy Greuter
lapeod b nsestr o Yalire fhan 1 |l & LR fhan kb
LS Goveri moant vy atacn s M FLERTIATS S - UL LY %
Podengtedl |oreasurs MAD 1 and I R "1l ks
Toamagra A el M oepaper ent #acl LS E A ANRULISERY
Trtal debt mrvesteent s N P 9Nl v Todb luy b %
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'
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

2 1ist the finr value and 1enns o any deln mvestmuents that aee bighiy sensitive By changes mointerest ates
due 1 1he terms fey cospon mudipliers, reset Jdates, etecr ol the mvesanent. See Appendix 83 for examples
of debl invesunents that are highly sensiive o changes i neiest ates,

Dbt T estient Pau balue letns

Told, 5

. Coneentradion ol Uredn Risk

List, by wmount and tsuer, amvestments inoany one isster that represents %0 o more of ol external
mvestments (ol including U8 government secursties, mutual lumds, und i estinent poals)

ool o

Insid Amount lnvestenls

Total N

D, Foreign Curreney Risk

Disetose the LLS, dollin balances ol any deposits or investments that are evposed 1o foreign corrency risk
{deposits or mvestments denonmated i forenen currencies), Bist by currency denemination and invesiment
iy pe, if applicable.

Tarr vy alue m US llaas
Forgen Curicnsy Tiuend~ hJ{EN XY

Fonal ~ 5
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- - - - ¢ e et © T - . - = T R - -



6 REATIR B AYTCNKN R B U G ¢ P o RT (0O MMISS I OHR -

STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

POLICHES

state Taw RN 33,2655 aflows the imvestment m direst Uhinted States Treasury obliganons: bonds, debentures,
notes ar other evidence of wdebledness wsued of gumunteed by federal apencres of Ub posermment
msirunentalities. which are Tedetally sponsorcd, direct securty repurchase agreements of any ederal book
eminy anly secunties guannmeed by the LS, pocerninent, dine certricates of deposit of any bank domicried or
having a branch oftice i the Sune of Lomsing, savings accounts or sbares ol cerinm savings and loan
assoctations and i uses banhs, certam accounts of federally o stite charfered creds unens: certam mittual or
st fimd instinbons: cenlmn gusanived anvestmen! contracts; and mvestinent trade commeraal paper of
domestic Umted States corpotarnsns

In accordanc e with the provisiens o) Govanmental Accounnng Stimcdards Bomd Statement No 2 1L Aceounting
and Finasctal Reporimg for Certain Investiments and for External Invesiment Pools, all my estments are reported
b faur yadue with gasns amd Insses included mthe siatement of tesenie and eapenses

OTHUR DISCTOSURTS REQUARPD FOR INVESTAINTS

4 Investiments in pools managed by other gosernments o mutual funds

h.  Secutitres siderby ing reseise repurchasy agrevments

¢ U'nrealized mivestment fosses

d Cuntmitptents i~ ol eriscal elosel 1 el seeunines under s eld mamtenanee repurchsse
fgreements:
1 Carrymg  amount and  market value at December 31 of  secunties o he resold

2 Description of the terms o the agieement

e Losses dunng 1be year due o detault by counterpartion (s deposit or inveshinent Tuamsae (s

Amounts reemvered lom prior-pertod fosees which are not shown aepatately on the halance sheet

Fegal i Contraciual Provisions for Reverse Repuichuse Agcements

g Source of fegal or controenl authanzaimi 1o use of reverse teputchiase agreemends
L Significant viedstions of legul or comtractual provisions  for teverse repurcliise agreements thin

weeurred durmyg the sear

Reverse Repurchuase Aprecments as ol Y-l nd

111
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

t Credit risk telated to (he reverse sepurchiase apreeamenis (other than vield nuontenanee agreenienis)
oustanding ab year cmb i as, the aggregate ampant of wverse repurchase agreerent obligations
invluding aeerued nterest compared W ageregate mamket value of the seeanties underlying those
agreements Including mterest

| Caomnmments on December 31 2005 (sl closed 10 repuschase securities under vicld maintenance
QLICCHICITS

k Market value  on December 300 2008 (lisead dlosey of the secunies W be

reparchased

i Deseniplaon of the erms of the dgreemems 1o iepurchise

nt. 1 osses recogmized dunng the sear due 1o dekailt by counterparties 1o reverse repurchase agreemenls

n. Amounts recotered fram poo-peniod lmsey which e nob separately shown an the operating statement

Far Vidue Disclasures

0 Methods and stenticant assumptions gaed to estimate Ly vatue of mvestmentis. of fair value is pot
based oo guoted market prces

P Basis lor determoning which iy estiments, iV any, i repotted a amontized cos

g.  Forinvestments 13 external my esunent pools thal me ot SEC-registered. a brief deseription of any
regulaiory oversight lor the ponl

r. W hether e frr value of your i estrient i e exterad insesinent peol s the same as the value of the
pool shares

b Any v oluntan participiion )1 an externud Investniem
poul
L 1" you are unable 1o obtym sfomation trom o poul sponsar w determine the L value of youwr

mvestinent i the pool, methods osed aud signdicant ssaanpions made m deteenunimg Gur value and
the reasons Tor havimg had 10 make such an esiimate
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

1 Any aneome [rom invesiments assoeiled wih one fusnd gt s assigned to another Jund

Do CAPTEAL ASSETS INCLE DINGCAPLEAL LT ASL ASKETS

The tived asaets used 1o the Special Paipose Gosernment ngaged only im Busmess-Fupe Activaties are
mcluded on the balsnce sheet of the engty and are capitadized at cosd Depreciation of’ sl exhaustible fixed
assets used by the entity o chareed as an expense againg' operations  Acepmubaed deprecintion is reported
on the bidance sheel, Deprecation for fnaneial repeitng puiposes is computed by the straght line method
mean the uselul hives of theissets

Naoon ol ERoomiber 41 b

Piope At
LA TS !l Thtl M | LEeAT) ¥
[ Ut Wiy 23 Hea T Rranmts 123 20K
Capuitad aswls uod being diepieciaond
Fand A R L E LT B * I TE A B Y Ive N [P LTI BLUNL
o [on #E et SRR RAYR 1)) RS TT RN 147w 470 [ gl B
o107 o gl dsees ik heare
dera jaied N ¥ LA PN IS 11 e~320"
Othey capital ussets
Al arad equeprian NP Th D TR A Y oul divm holy S0
Lese it 1l s ats o RRLINITT EEAYRIT IR 17820 W T13 208
1tk AL biners send e o R 15410792 6T iy (10145 133230
Brlduns s vegran g wei's Yo fam 130 TR Ins 307 5T s Thalnsoa
Fama mon b dnad leping: st g, 100 [EERR RN LG (45,932 2™y,
135k b dawes il irgats enanis 34825 e 14,324 S 11, 3142 M
Trtnic g s 13w fue Iy, s am EIT- [RR SR 1}
Lesss et 1oa™ itad thpnes il o1 (LY ML S A2 S U [RRAT T
o nnna P, e e el e e
Toitab 1le b tune 2 bt €0 Nah3 S AL % 030607
fotal st capitad daers 11 T LN alie 2.2 4%y it 4wy 0t
P =
Capital Avadd Sumimoy
Copitd s Iy v beimng eh it od o] B SallaMm LR WL S T R A 1V 6R1 367
CRhet Latula’ aveed s gl vow? i Ak 1l PR L] EFLEA T tldh 15 305
Fatal omt o] el ansdis 1o trwr(r), s usL e 3TIRCIR INSITHET P [K2 525
1 ams v cunndolidd dhepregr dnar g |G 9T [T Y] 12718 Iaky I 1 350k 165)
ol cwm By e » SIAIE NI N L EREETILE . S Fluonsi oy S Uy 2 SLpldknn)
£ Stk be pwd ey 1 aose conpldal prorcats Gorng st ol o R B paes e 1 Dl e s, ol ases latad
wilh wanhors wpoed vlsewta e mobas pac
ba ]
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

f INVENTORIES
The Grester Baton Rouge Purt Coniuiss1on docs ol mauntam any inyentones
F. RISTRICTED ASKI-IS

Restneted assets i the Gireater Baton Rouge Port Commission a1 December Vi 2008 reflected w1 $799,573
1 the ON=CUrEenl fsaets section on Statement A, coisisting 08 557,750 i anpaid bond coupans, $731,625 1n
cash i eated witl tiseal agrents, and ST 1 mterest yecevibles

(. LEAVE
1 CONPINSATEI ABSENCT N
The Gireater Biuton Rouge Port C omnission has the Tohowmg pobiey un annual and sick leave,

I mplovees eurm sl aceomulale annual and sich leave st vaoous noes dependmg on ther years of service,
The amount ol apmunl and swek weave thas o be accumulated by vach employee s unhmted  Upon
terminauon. empluy ces or ther hews e compensated {or up w00 hows af vnesed anouad feave o the
cmplovee’s hourly mate o pay at the une of fermiaagion  Upon retnement, anssed annual leave o gxcess ol
W0 hours plus unused sich leave 1 used w conpute etireiment benetin

Ihe ot of leave privileges, compoted m accordinee aith GASE G odifieaiion Section Co, 15 recognized as
& eurnent yeor eapense when the leave is camed

2 COMPENSATORY LEAVI

Fmployees who are considered having non-evempt shates aveording 1o the pusdelines contained in the Far
labor Standands At miay be paid for compensatory feave caned (K-tmme), L pen ermmation of ttansier. an
cinployee will be paid for any tune and one-hadl vompensiatory leave cured and may or may not i paid for
any strarght howr for hour compensatory Jeave vamned  Compensabion putd will be based on the employvees’
hourly riste of pay ot termimstion or tansfer. The linbilny Jor secrued payable compensatory leave
December 31, 2008 computed m accordance with the Codificaien ol Governmental Aceountng
Fanuneial Reporing Standareds, Seclion Con, 105 s eatmated 10 be S0 The Jease payably is reconded 1o the
accompanyiug nmeal stateients

o RETIREMENT SYSITHTM

Substantially aff ot the emplovees ui the Port Comnmssion e members of the Lousiana State Lmployees”
Retrenient Sxstem. a cost shanmg nuluple-employer, delined benelit pension plan - The System s a staewde
pubbe emmployee etrement system {PERS) tor the benetit ol state craplovees, which s admimstered and
comrolied by a separate board o8 thistees

Al full-ime Port Comnussion employees are eligable to participate in the System. Benefits vent with (0 years
of service. Al retirement age, employees are entitled to annual beaebits equal 10 $300 plus 2.5% of therr
highest consecutive 3t nonths” averuge silany muliplicd by thicir vears of credued service.
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Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

0 R »

Vested emphloyees are cntanled 1o retmemens benetit, pisable monthly o e at ik any age with 30y caes of

service. (hy age 35 with 25 years of serviee. or o) ape O with 10 years of senviee b addinon, vested
cinpluyees have the option uf 1educed benelis at any age aith 20 years of service. The System also provides
death aned disanliiy benefiis Benettis we estabbished o amended by suate tatoie. The System issues an
annual publicly avadable linancial repont tha includes Nnancial staements and requured supplementan
wiforidtion for the Ssstem, Thut report anay be obtamad by woung to the Stte P mployees Retirenent
Syaiem, Post Gitice Box 4213, HBaton Rouge. | ouisiang TU8M-4213, ar by calling (2257 922-06U8 ot (X))
256-3000.

AMembers red before July |, 2006 are required by state state to contribuie 7.58% of gross safary and those
membuers hired on or alice July 1, 2000 are requined by staty siatote 1o eontnbuie 8 0% The Pont Commission
i reguired o contuibpte at an actwanally determmed e ds wguired I RS 11162 The coninthation rate for
yuies ended Decerber 310 2008, 2007, and 2006 were IR 3%, 2004%0 and 19 190 1espectively, of annual
anered paytoll The Port € eiinession contrtbuticns @ the System for the twelve month Gscal yeans cndmng
December 34, 2008, December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 were S259.129, $334.574 and 5223489,
respeetively. equal o 1he required contnbutions Tor gich vear

OTMHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENTFFHIS
NA S OGH is onfy the provider Jur healtheare and hile mswaskee benefils
3. TEASES
NOTE, Whete five-sean amuinits are teyueseed, (st e ol minung (suntt for the Bise-sear pertod, not
the annual amount Tor cach of the five years )

Lo OPLRATING TEASES

The total payiments for operating leases during fiscal year December 31, 2008 mnounted W S0, A schedule of

pudments for uperating keases fullows:

11 By by Mips-

Sawte ol Jrase LY Ny LY iy LY Ly ang. RN TE Ll 200
CHtiue S & % LS S 4 S
| sjus pamcin I
i and
Ot
i N s 3 S . .k S S

3

CAPITAL LiASES

Capral leases {are e not) revogateed m the wcompanyine Toancil stenents, The amoums ks be acerued
for capral leases and the disclosures sequired tor capatal and operating Jeases by National Counctl on

= i A e =
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(0 M4

55

(IR VI

Coyernmental Accounhing (NCGA)Y Staement So S adupted by the Gosermmental Accounting Standards
Board. and FASH 13 should he repotted on the oflowmg schedules

Caputal feuses are delined as an wirangement in which any one ot the following conditions apply. (1}
ounership rusfen Iy the end of the lease, 121 the Jease containe a bargan purchase epuon, (3) the lease term
1 750, of the asset e o, (47 the discounted nunimum Iease pasments sire 0% of the Jur market value ot the

assel

Schedade A should be wseel o ceport all capriad leises fnchdnmg new ledses i ettect as ol 12 3) 2008 In

Schudnde 3, report only thuse new leases entered o dunmg fiscal vear 2007-2008,

SCIEM LTy

el ol oasy
TR § HAN LR (XTI
b guipiiest

v laed

lotad

Rem oning

Loy Ao of
[ eased Al
it b U osisy

milenest i
el o

lezams

TOTAL AGENCY CAPITAL TEANSEXCEPT AP

Remnaiamg
primapal

vl

e

The fullaw mg 1s o schedule by years of Guure nimmum lease pas ments under caprtal leases 1ogether with the
present value vl the minimum lease payoents as of Hast duy of your tiscal vear) and o breakdown ot yearly
principul and mierest (Note. [ Tease payvments extend past FY 202K, create adiitional rows and report these
future muminum lease pavmcnts i lhe yem percnwenty )

H6

B e R

e s RO o e

el b

o ——


http://sp.lv
http://ot.it
file:///uturc
http://Iea.se

~ O REATTFR

BATON ROHU G P

STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

Yoow vndiee December 31 XN

K19
2014
il
g2
M3
2014200 K
2MHY-2023
20242000
Lotd] nunnmiun lease payments
Fons umoumts [epresentng eaecttony cosls
el nEmum ke dse pad s
bess amownts represenling antgiest
I'rement volue ol net mnomuin fease pasneais

SCEEDUEE B NEW AGENCY CAPITA T ASESENCIPT LR A

0 R T

R aming Kol
Lare - Yownmt o FLTL NG By praial b
| eamand At el at whdd ol
Sater. of logse il ol Gty faiee (IS
J b o A S A9
(R
1 gquagrment
v bomd
I edes A 5 L
— [ —

The tollowing 1 g schedule by years of Tuture nusamu lease paziments inder capalal Jeases logether with
the present value of the nen mmmuem tease paseents as uf guse day af your Giseal vear) and @ breakdown
ol yearly prinempal nd interest (Note 17 Tewse paymients extend pist 1Y 2028, create additional row < and

ieport these [ulure menamam hise pavinends ar e vear miereimenis. )
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

S vat ending Plevember 81, 200K

210

Milu

20

RIVE I

KIRR]

2uid LK

JUlw-2023

2024-202.

1 otal nnnamum lease pasanepis
Less anmngts iopiose ibing oaeulory vosgs

et manimue ks pas ments

Foss ammmlys peproseibing inivrds
Present salue of net mwmmuan hease pasasents

SCHEDLTY € 1AL CAPFEAL FEASES

e iy

T

0 M M

Hemainng

[T S TTT T A LI N e i T pranvipnl ke
I easind St SR wid ual
e e CHsstorpeaF 8 g ot 1w Lruse
o O v * L]
b gapimenn
[
H % s

P———

S5 10N »

[e Tollewmy 1 2 ~chedule by sears ol Jutae anmnmnm lease parments under capsiad leases wopether wih the
present vabue of the net mmmum fease pryiients as of tlast diy ol sour Tsead veary and a breabduwn off
vearly prineysal and micrest (Notes U lease payments eatend past DY 2028, create addimonad rows and report

theae Bnure mmanuny lease pay menis m e Yo mcrenieids

Yoar ending December 31, 2o0s

200y
2010
i
202
R
)4 200k
20192023
22120620
Tosal tumimun feaswe paythenis
T asss arnonnly represe tHIng owoulary oosts,
Mt simmnm fease pay neenls
L&y wnounts Tepreseiling ikeresl
Present vabue ul et mmniment lease pavnrents
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=
=
=
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON RCUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended Recember 31, 2008

Lo LESSOR DIRFCT FINANCING LT ASES

A lease is classified as o direet financing lease 111 when any vie ol the four capualization enteris used w
define a capatal lease fur the lessee i met and (25 whien bagh the foflasw g erernn are sausiied

. Colleetibilaty of the mimmun lease pay ments s reasonably predictable
* S smpartant uncertaintics surtound the amount of the uprambursable costs vet to be meurred by the
lessor under 1he hisase

Provile a general deserption of the direet financing agieemett amd complete the Jhaa below-

Renmutinmy

Sune m Jeas Hemamig rusies? prircipal o
4 ompsinen of e e Dt ol leae prag I oernaibile o gand o lewe sy 1f Bdy
& O s b A ~
b T aaipaent
v Ll

[ vss dimounis TSP SOTTE SXecUTony Losds
e et s pay ent secablh

Less alluwance Tor doubind secvarts
St e kease payments ienable

Foss estimbated dostduad walie of beesed prapens

Il

L dam urvaitod 1n o

et mvesinsert b Brameime o

Minsrun lease pay ment reeeisables do not include costigent rentais wlach may be received as stipulated in
the heise contruets. Comtingent sental pyments ovear 1 for exainple, the use of the equpment, land, or
tnlding ete., exceeds o certan level of sevvny each vear  Contmpent sensals 1ecened tor tiscal vear 2008
were b Tor offive space, % far equipment, and % tor land

The followmg s a sehedule by vem of minnum Ieises recewvable Tor the remaimg fiscal vears of the lease
s ol tthe iast day of your fiscal yean ) (Now ([ fease receivabies extend past | Y2028, please
creste addinienal roses and report these Tuture mmimum lease payoent recevables in five year increments )

Y ear encing Docember 31 2008

iy S
20

|

Jo

oy

Myd )

2014-2ud

R e ek

Tl Y
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

PORTYT COMMISSEON =

4 LESSOR  OPERALING L] ASE

When a lease agreement does not salisly ot least one af the Tour entetia (common to bath lessee and lessor
aceountig), und bath of the eritenta Tor . dessor feolleenbality and wo uncertain rernbursable coss), the lease
v classitiedd as an oparanng kease  Inoan operating lease, there s no simdated sale and the lessor simply
revords 1enf res enms as ey Ducome measarsble and avaldable

Provide the vost and carm iy amount, of dhitfecent of property on bease or held for lease arganized by miagor
class of property and 1he amount ¢ avcumulated depreciation as of December 31, 200X

LRI TN PR Lurmvm,
Cong ey fadigity aTRsu
1 Faciity spae ~ Wt 116 oy [N TR AR TIRY 12924 012
b Fyupron o, MIN 400 (2, Wh, 104
v Land 5 Mg, 370 1ANMLATY) 916,007
fewal Y 17U RIS S AT 173430080

Ihe follewmy v o swhedule by vears of mimoom lidure rentads 1eceivable on non-cancelibie operating
leasets) as of Devember 31, (hute 1 Tense recenables exiend past 1Y202K, please crente additional
culumns and report these fwture minumum [edse payitiend recei ables in five vear tacrements |

Yoot Lol

December 41 Factl Iy S 1 Juiprem L und { Mt Total
uth 5 SSaphln & ~ AR ELDRG ) 1 HKL662
mnlu o idk 43 T A LL R
pUS Rl J3u Gyt o Hi0os
RITT ] hRRVHI] 140 SR IniShA
PR ] et LSRR 121,681
1 e AR Q26T Ui URELRIFE
lutd AT el LA L i 13% 0y R L

€ urrent vear Jease revenues recen ed i theal sear 2008 (olded 82 4226587

There were no combingent renitals em operating leases weeenved mothe Nseal sear for ollice space, equipment

ut for land.
LONG-TLRM LIABILITIES
The {following 15 a summary ot long-term debb ransacons of the entity fin the vesr ended December 31,

2008
(Balaoees at December 3st <hould mehude current and non enreene portion of long-temn liabilites )

D il e I T L S n U sing ey v v (e —— g gl
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008
dmtendod Dcandier 30K
Balawy Bdance ANATIS
Edeconber 31, e 31 i withm
Jaz adittwons Rehitns 20 AR Yo
Noten and bonds pxay able:
Nutes prvable LI R TAN R = % N5 ~ GIBRT0T 5 420000
Fotal rudus ard bonichs 0.5055 - HI3 49 4IRS A7 204100
Onhoer lishilities:
OPB payuble - (74287 . (U428
e hong-term habalitres 1I8s77 e WA RN
Tutat ofeer labilties J48LT77 OF,2" N Bl 138 -
Fotad kngetorn babulities S 674N G087 5 HLOZS 8 TO0RIE S 3000

(Send OSRAP o capy of the amartizitien seliedole for ans aew alebt issuedsy

1. CONBINGENTUIABIIFN S

GAAP regiires that the notes 1o the Goamessl staemens disehise any siuation where there s ot feast a
reasonable pussibilng that avwets hive been impmred or that & habihny Tas been incurred alang with the dollar
amount i1t can redasomably be estimated  Losses or endimg hitigatien that s probabic should be reflected on

the hulinee sheet.

Fhe Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission is a defendant i hgaion seckmg damapes as follows: (Only list

Bugetion pot ety Randed by the Offwe of Rask Management o the Auorey Genetal,)

Phanpara ol ] atn g qied
Dy ot

1 stuniged S e

Paoduabds (rifoaxre Ko i LI RTR @ PN TS o lirddznes
i bt or puehublen AU mon ok gl oo _Aaag
Q] e st € L Resssosedaty Posant, LY TV PR S R TTIT) T Y] 1 nhpieraty
ey Adeve Clgin Resomday Ponet g . AT T AR T MY it
[asals ~ S22 R0 AT R0 N

FNote Labofaty for clasms and yadgiments should imnclude specifiv. meremental ckam expenses 1 known o it
Vot ecvample, the cosl ot ewtside fegal assistance on o parhenlar claim may be an
neremental cost, wherens assistanes [ram intemal fegal sl on o elann may not be weremental because the

1 ey he estinated,

salary covts T dntetnad skl normalh will be incarred regardiess o the chim (See GASE 30, paragraph 9)

0

R

T = e et - 3o
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Nates to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

Thuse agencies eollecung federal Tunds. who huve been infurmed thut certam ol their previously claimed
vosts were disallowed, shoukd disclose the requested fornnation in the sehedule shown below, Show each
passible disallowanee ona sepasate hine m the Jhan

Estimated
e ot *frohatnhiny oF Setlement
I'rogram Ihsullow anee Amouy Pavment Amount
! 5 3
h
i
+.

* Resenably possibie, probable, or unkaown

tOmly answer the Tailowing questons tor haese clamms and Singation oo bemg hamdled by e Otliee of Risk
Sanagement )

indreate the way i which tishs of b are hundled {(cuele oney,
purchase of commertial insurance,
partscipation ma puablic eatiy sk ponl tee. Oflice of Rish Management claims)
pish retonon (ea2 L 1 se ol an mleroal sers e fund s consilered rink retention hecinse the entsty as
a4 whole bas retiuned the nsk of fosa )
Oiher texplain)

For eniities parteipasng 1 a 1ish puol tother tham the OfTee of Rish Management), desenibe the nuture of the
paricipatson. ncluding she nphis ol e esponsihlines off both the entiy and  the powl,

Desenibe any stgmiicant reductons i s-urased cosenage hom coverage i the pror year by major categones
of sk Absol indienre whether the ot of setlements exeeeded msurance coverage Tor each of the past
three fisal yems,

[sclose any cases whete 1t 1s probable that a Habilits bas been sncareed, but the etfect of the Tabilty has not
been efTected m the finanead stutements bevatise 1t can no he estimated

Disclose any pumrantey of indebieduess even s there s only @ eemoke chimee that the gosernment will be
calletl on 10 honor 1w guarantee

- O m e e SO e e e e e - e A = o . e R o -
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

A,

()

Q.

RELATED PARTY TRANS AU TIONS

FASE 57 regures deselosare ol the deseripiion an the relaionshipo e trasactonds). the della ameont of e
transactioms) and any amounts due 1o or lrom whch resuht from telated pany tansactions List adl related
party ttansictions  There were noelated parmy transactions duning the current inancial reporhing penod.

AL O NTING CHANGES

The Greaer Baton Rouge Post Comnussion did non adopt any changes in the fisead yeur 2008 that would
resadt o the change in format aod coment of the busic Tmneal statements,

PS-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

There were no m-hind contabutions that were notincluded i the accompany mg financisd statements

DEFLASEDISSEE S

Chere wore muadeleased ssues dunng the welse montk period ended Decensher 310 2008 tor the Gireater
Baton Rouge Port L omnnissaen,

RIVIENLES PLIDRGED OR SOH D (GASNE 4R)
I PLEDGED REVINUTS

Pledged revenues are spectfic revemies that benve been Jormidly comnutted o directly cothnerahize or
seeure Jebt of the pledgimg government, o direcihy ;1 mdireeth culfnteradize or secure debt of
component umt Pledged wvenues must v disglosed loe cach persad 1 which the secured debt remains
outstandimg and for cach secured debt issued

Provide the lidlowing intonmabion ahout the specitic revenue pledped

o ldenufy the specilie pledged resenue
e PMledaed revenoe i
s Dbt sevured by the pledge revenue (amount)
* Approximate amoennt of pledpe
{equat 4o the remaming pincipal iand interest requireimnenisg
h. Term of the commitent,
Inumaber of years (epmnmyg and ending dates by month amd year)
that the revende will not be asailable for othier pugoses|
v. Creneral purpose for the debt secared by the pledge

. Relwtionship of the pledged amouant to the specific ey enoe.

{the proportian of the specifie resenue that hias been pledged)
v, Comparison of the pledped revenues (cunent year inkarmation)
o Pancipal requirements
o Interesl reguirements,
e Pledie revenes weopnesed donmy the pered

N

123
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

{gross pledged 1oy enue s speciBiod operating eypenses)

NOTE For Une first vea of is aote, ploase send @ copy of the Iollow g sections of the oilicial
bund sttlemen
o (over page
o Introductney statement
& PLan ol {inancing
o Secunts for the bund (pledged wevenue infurination)

29 ]

FUTURE REVENUES REPORTED AS A NALL

Future resenues repanted as a sale are procecds that an agency ety ecened i eachanpe for thwe nights
t duture vash 1lows from specitic Juluee revenues and for which the agency entity 'S coninaing
ol ement with those revenues of recenables s ellectively lenminated, tsee Appendia (n

Provide the Tollow ing sformatsm in the year of the ~ale ONLY -

a. Jdenbly the speeriv sevenue sold:
v the revenoe sl i
¢ the approxumate snraimnt
o significant assunpons wsed g determuing the approsnmate amoun|

b Penod ol tiw wle
v Relabionshp of the seld amount o the total fn thad speaifie resenue

d L omparison of the sale
v proceeds of the sale
¢ present vidue of the future revenues sokd
¢ sigmficant issimptions inJetermisng the present value

Re GOVERNMENT-MANDATED SONEXCHANGE TRANSACTHINS IGRANTS)

The tlowing oy crament-madated nonexchange tinsactions (eranis) were recened darmp fiseal yem

2008,
[SNERN Sk Alanh Tustti Simwanl
Sy bgy (MBI TISTILY Lot putags, [UESIRIL
g7 (S 2008 Potl Seour i Otant . » Yihar)
¥7 080 210 Par Seauin Cuand . 1KiG22
Tutal governnwem masdated e s Range Tansalems [pranis=} 5 219,001

- . = = e ey
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

S MOLNTIONS OF FENANCT-RELATED T GAL QR CONERACTU AL PROVISIONS

At December 3102005, the Crreater Baten Rouge Port Connussion had no velations ol {insnce-related legal
v contractual pros isons,

T  SHORI-TERM DERT
The Greater Baten Rouge Part Conmussion docs ot st shorl-term notes
The Greata Baton Rodge Port Conmssion does pot oswe a revolving e at eredit fur finmeinyg purposes
praor io the issuance of related bonds

L DISAGGREFGATION OF RICEIVABTE BALANCUIN

Receivables of Decentber 310 2008, were os follows:

Hewenablos
e L st I uthe (LR Tea?
e umd FRCNIR S ITRUSY N | Kaooen abilos Taves Crobc 1 lnent Rew ey shivs Roven ohles
. N ~ ) N
LETLICN I 1 RSN ) [ T AN . AU S LSRN REDITERY 141,41y
Lase aHowanoe tur uncolicetible
S CUNRS S 2 U
seelvabios rot 5 o fus v i 2ok {53 % EENUENY IR Rt L)
AY DISAGGRTI GATION U PAYAB] L BALANCIS
Pavables ut December 31, 2008, were as Tollows
Sale r
aned Monind Oitfuer Jural
s LSCTRITTY et Mt RN P dvbo Puvatiles
. MY ShE EANIELY BN [ X CIEN R TRIRN 1 o7
For) parables 3 RSU_ i) » NI L RN (1N TV Ll IR 197301

W SUBSEOQUIENT I VENTS

There were no material esentrs) alfectng the Pag Commmssion oceuring between the close of the fscal
perikl and issgance of the Tmanewal statement

- - . . - ke et s e ama . A ey emmar e s — v
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

N\ SFGMENTINFORMATION

DN e

Oovermnents that report enterprise Tunds of that use epterprise Sund aveountmg and reporting standards to
report e actis s are reguned 1o present sepment mlmnzton lor those setnotivs an the notes 1o the

financial stalemenis

Fur purposes af this disefosure, a sepment = sdentifiable aetnvity cor group of

activites . reported s of withus an enterprise burd or another staad-alune entity that has ane or mare bonds ol
other debt instrunents outstandmg, with aoevenue sieemn pledged snowapport of that debn s additon, the
activity 'y revenues, expenses s and lessess assets, and habihises wie reguited fo be accoumed fin

separately.
accounting and reportig requaements s¢t tonih i botd indentures.

This requirement i separate aceountmng applies af mmposed byoun exiemat party. such as
heclosure reguirements 1o each

segment should be et by sdertithing the types of goods and servaves provided and by presenting condensed
financeal statements 1 the notes, includimg the elements i A trouph O helow (GASB 34, paragraph 122, as

modified by GASH 37, parngmph 170

v Condensed balanee sheer-

Tolil isseis
receivabhle iom ofher Tunds o1 B LA should be repurted separately

Totad labihiies  disungashing hevacen current and long-term amounts
uther funds or B3 LAy should he reporied sepatately

Totul 1 dhstimpuistnng  among restrivield - (separaiely

{1
(]

{3

e

disttnpguishme between current issets, capbal assets, and other assels. Amounts
\mounts payable w

tepoting  expendable and

nonespendable componenis i unrestricted. and amounds anvested 10 capital asets, net of related

deht
¢ ondensed Balaee sheet

S AL {0 !

Agpment o2

L el ass i 5 o 8ty o

e toetatiey hieads

Vapla asadls Snold fou

UHher awels T

Currerd bt o 12,0887 )

Due e ssthet foind s

Long ke a uhiy - [ ]

Rearg ted ne1 vwits [ RRAR T

1 nnestnewf net ass, s 2,262,295

foveered e el st iy et ol st

deb 3 1708 48y

—— e =t A

B Condensed stement of revenues, expenses., dnd changes m net asseis.

t1] Cperating revenues thy maor satrne)

£2) Opuerapng expenses, Depreciation (mcludimg any amoruzation) shoukd be idennfied separately,
(3) OUperating income (loss)

() Nonoperating revenues {expenses)  with separatle reportmg of magen resenues and expenses,
(5) Capitad contnbuttons snd addibons 1 peemaneat and lenn cndowments,

B R R U P e = -

e e s
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

(6 Spectl and cxtaondinany nemns
(7) Tromalers
(%) Change in net avseis
(Y) Bepimning net assets
{1 1 nding net assets

f P ORT

Condensed Stiement of Revenues, Fapemses, and Changes in Net Assels,

Upreraling, revemes, Y

Sepnent vl

AT 1Y 8

(C M

H1§§10N »

pueen

Opurating ey

38 262

Drpacialiem ond gnomsnion

2538 I

Unensmng ot (hsay

(1.390,317)

‘\Uﬁll‘\‘ﬁﬂl 1 LW CHIERS TS

hat NI

Capatar conmintpons whfiions o

PRTEICNT AR ST R TR TIS

ST, UM

Speeial and exbaotdinet s senns

[rainiers

{ransfers uut

Clewge mnet assut-

35,158

Beginming nd sty

fud ¥, 577

| dne net st s

thM03, 732

[ C ondensed staement ot cish ows

C1) Net eash proveded qused) by
(@) perating et fies
th) Noncagtal finaneing activties
(e} Capitad and related Fnancing seuvoities
) Invesumg activities
{2} Begimmmng cashvand casli equivalent hafane s
(31 bding cash and cash eyurs adent balanees

{ ondensed Sratement of Cash Flows

AT BN TS IR L ST T N TN SN PR ~

S oumet |

o a1 %

Sanrrr el

el peetosdad s I e capiia

100 W s e

Ne vadh proovidat (sl v capast and wlad
Tt aoiviine

LSl

127

St cosh pros nted mowd) In oo st ki e L sTh
Bepemnagg ik mel o ealooguan adad balane . 212 hi
Eader st and vashi cguny abant racune s 3ART M
. R . "
f \
[ e = ——ra rn, - sa e ' .
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

YO TO DLL FROM AND FRANSI RS

1 List by [und 13y pe the amonnts due Trom other fends detaded by indivadual tand ot fisead year end
1Tapes of tunds include peneral Tind. statutors dedicaled tunds, discrete compaongist unit funds, ete),

Type of bund Nwne of Fumil Amount
- - h]

Tatal duae fromt other Toads S

2. bl by fund 1y pe the amowns due 1o other funds detaled by gsdinodial fund 1 feaal year end

Tope ol Fand Nanwe of Pkl Lmoune

- et e ———— ¥

Tutal due o othet [unds 5

1 Last iy Jund bype adl transtees from other funds o the fiscal yew

Iype of [ und Namwe af Fand Anmwunl

1ol Lransieas trom other bunds 5

4 Fast by tund type all tnsiers o other lunds for the tiseal year.

Type ol fund Naee o) Fund Amount

Z. LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESMRICTLIY ASSETS

Liabibties pavable from restrcted assets i the Greater Baton Rouge Port Comnussion a Decerber 31,

2008, 1cilected at S386,.589 in C unent Lishihies Payable from Resincied Assers on Suemem A, consist of

510,000 Cuerent Parntion of Loans Payshle, S108.839 in Acecued Lo Imerest and $57,750 in
Ugeedeenied Boads and Coupons.

e e mtax — = -z B L ST, e il seE—

— - = VEEFr—
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

AN PRIOR YFAR RLSTATEMENT OF N1 ASKIIS

Thete were no adjustiments miade to restale begimnang net assets for January 1, 2008

LAt nis 1 vnd e Kutdate ints
Fdimp s sty wasts 1230 07 g3 AT [RTUIRS D EN Reg net aswets
123" {7 asaepurled Wats bl o ISR AP [ASTIR L PRV IR AN al b
CRRAP o PY MR aEN-} NN ws dosiated
. . . N

Lach wpusinient must be explmned in detil on a separae sheet.
*Include all audit adjustments aceepted by the sgency on entity

BR. NEFT ASSFUS RESTRIC TRD BY FNARLING THOISTATRIN (GASE STATFMENT 16)

OF the ol net assels eported on Statement A at Decernber 3, 2008, SO ure resinicted by enabling
legaslanion Faablmg legndunon authunzes a governnent 10 assess, levy, charge, o otherw ise mandume
payment of rescurces (trom external resouree prosiders) and 1ocludes o legally entoreeable requuiement tha
the resources be used only for the spearlic purposes stpulated 1 the legsslavon - Reter to Appendiy C tor
mote detatls on the detemunation of the amewnt t be eeported as required by G ASE Statement 46, 1st
helow the net assets 1eshicted by enahhing legaslanon, the purpose of 1he restercuon. and the Lousiana
Revised Stamte (LRS) that autharised the revenoe

LA Revived Statuiy
Purpose gl Resli selion Autborizing Resenne Arounk

[otad y

IMPAIRMENT OF CAPHLAL ASNS] TS

GASE 42 establishes secounting and financis repurting standards for the mmpairment of caputal assets and for
mslanee recosenes. Governments are wegunred o evaliate promiment evems or changes i cireumstances
alfecting capital assets o deternune whether inpaiviment has oceurted. A capital asset generally should be
cotstdered impaired i both 1) the deching in service vty of the capital asset is farpe in magnstude and (b}
the event o change ia crreamstance i outside e notmal ife eyele of the capital assel. See Appendis D for
more mivmation on GASE 42 and the lnsporment of Capitad Asacts,

The Tollowimng capited assets becamie pennanently snpared e PY 20080 (nsuranee recavenies related w
imparrment lospes should be used o atlset those ampastment losses 1l tecened in the same yew as the

i2y

P g yu e — -
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notes to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

ymparment  Include these msurance recoseries i the turd column an the ble below.  Coleulate the pat
mpairnent loss after insuranee iecoreries recenved m the carrent Niseal s ear in the tourth column, - tnclude in
the Pmancial Stitement Classaticaton column the aecount hne i which the net impatrment foss 15 reported in
the tinancial staements. There are (e mdicaiors o inpairment desenbed m Appendin X (1) physical
dinase, (2) enaetment of lows. ete - Lastthe appopriate number (1-5) w0 denufy the mdivator of impairmem
m the second oy Last column below |

Amonet of Insuran.e Nef Inipaivnient Finaneial Appendiy 1D Reason for
Impinoent Reeoven in Lus per Staement indicator of Impaizment
Iype vl asset Losy the e £ Y Einuacial Stmly ¢ Lawsilication Impainnent (¢.2. hurpivune)

Bulding-

Movable Bropeny

Infrastructuse

Insuranice revoveries teeeived m EY 2008 related 10 impairment losses ovedrring in previous vears, and
nsurance recoy eres tecetned 1 1Y 2008 vilicr than these related 1o impainment of capitid assets, should be
reporierd &y PROLGL Tey enlies, TOROPERIUNE revenues, o exdnuedinars wems, as appooprisee  Indicate in the
followiag table the amwumt und financial statement classification Laceount bine m which the insurance
recoveny iy teported 15 the Tinancil stiients) of mswance recoventes nobincduded i the able above:

Amaunt of Finaneial Reawun for
lnsurance Matement insurance recoven
Ipe of wyset Recoreny Classificution {e.p, fire)

Buildinps

AMuvahle Property

{nfrastructare

M ciurvang amount of impasned capital assets that are sdle at year-end should be dischsed, regardless of
whetlier the mpairment s constdered perrmanent or teagunary  Lhe lollowmg capatal assers were fle st the
end of the fiseal sear  tnchsle any permanentdy ampaued capial assels Hsted sbuse that are sull adle at the
end of the fisedl rear, any temporanly impaiied camital assets. and any assets mpaied i prior vears that are
stifl 1dle a1 the end of the current fiscad sear.)
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
Notas to the Financial Statement

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008

Carrylog v alue of Regwou for
Fype oluassa Idie {mpuired Awels Impairincut

Buildings - permanently impaired

Buildings - temporarily impaired

M abie Praperty - permancatly impaived

Yavable Property - temporarily impaired

Tulvastructure - permuacutly impaired

Infrastructure - iemporarily impatred

PUCOEAPTOYED TFRMINATION BENERTES

The Port Camnussion had notermmpaion benefit by or expense as of December 31, 20H0s

0 N
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STATE OF 1 OUISIANA
GREATTR BATUN ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
SO DUTE
SCHEDULR OF PER DIFA PAID TO BOARD M MBLKRS
For the Year baded Degember 3102008
(Fseal Close)
N Aot

B Rinudy b [.575
Crandind I, Coady K
Pavis IV Hald [T
Nelpit. hoseph - e
Dragp, Aun L.424
Fed mand, Babuaia o~
Huedle Biwh 1K)
ishmavl, ¢ alun 174
Juhnson. | arry 516
Foup. Ruyniond LY
Pugh. Willwm LAE
Rigelt Wilhan S
[empde [ Cubhs e ‘)
Thabaug € harles 0N
Watts Robwen _ _ 1.07%
Sheets, Blaine 1150
Bennetf, Kt At
1 “I\.li."&'g 300
Hardy. Linwrhy 225
Juneau Jerald 3o
Machen. Anpela W
Pricren. s . Koy 228
Poche, Randy - oo
Schexnayader, Donahd 225

N N RS

i

55§

0 N »

Nute: The per diem payments sie authonzed by 1oursiana Revised Satute, and are presented m compliance with
House Concurtent Resolution Na 34 of the 1979 Session of the [ epnlatare,
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STATE O TOUINIANA
GREATER BATON ROLGLE PORT COMMISSION
SCLH DULE 2
SCHEDULE OF GRANT RECFIPTS
[or the Year Faded December 31, 2608

Federal Gramts L CFDA No. 7 Amount Reevived ‘
2003 Pan Securny Crant . _ 97.056 L 99882
_ 2006 Port Sceurity Grant ; Y7056 . e 10R022
: State Grants . . i : oL
_Grain Doek Rehahitnarion , 317400
t
Pe—an i co 1 - i
E ! e o
133
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*Send copies of new amoruzatim schedules
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STATE OF 1OUISIANA
GREFATER BATON ROU G PORT COMNMISSION
SCHEDULF 3-A
SCHEDULE OF NOTUS PAYARBT &
DECENIER 31, 2008
(Fiscal close)
Prneipal Principal Interest
Dhate o Ongntal  Owsanding Redeemed Ouistunding Hiterest Outstanding
s Bsue 1) X107 {Insued) (230K Rates 123008
JIfou SAT00.000  S4.E0000 S250.000 53,800,000 B¥ - 5.5%  S1.209,504
L3P0 8300000 S23KG.000 SE45.000 822335000  ®e, - 5259, §704,543
SY_000,000 56,490,100 SIUS.000 SHUUS N0 S1,974,107
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
GRFATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION
SCHEFDULT 3-13
SCTH DULE OF BONDS PAYARBL T
DECFMBER 31 2008

11 weal Close)

Principal Pancipal
Original - Outstanding Redeemed Outstanding
lssue 123107 {Issued) 123108
s N Y S

*Send copies of new amwortization sehedules

¢ AL @ TR Tt - —xvmm .

(

o

M HI1SS 10N

Interest
Interest Outstanding
Rates 12 31.08
S
m
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SCHEDUT E OF CAPITAL 1 FASE AMORTIZATION

[ ndane.

oy
2010
2ol
2012
MR
Q0812008
20ty2on
2024 2008

20290034
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
GREATLR BATON ROUGHE PORT COMMISSION
SCHEDULL 4-A

DECEMBER 112008

§ 5

PPaym Loier et Pringipal Balunce
% b 3 5 -
N - . N - N -
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Fiscal Youor
{-nding

ot
2004
M
2012
R R
M014-200%

20

| otal
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

{foMMI1ISS IO

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMNMISSION

SCHEFDULE -3

SCHEDULE OF NOTFS PAYARLLE AMORTIZATION

Forthe Yoear nded December 31, 2008

Paecipal

5 4200

Intenae

IL370

400610

JULLYSS

405U

490000

7,082

249

S20400

216,019

2030000

622,315

104040

14,200

) 6045000

1.974.107
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Fiscal
Yeur
Ending.

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
214
2015
2016
2ol
2018
201y
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2008
2026
2027
2008
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033

Total

A1 0O H RODUOGE PORT (0 M MISS

STATE OF LOUISIANA
GREATER BATON ROUGLE PORT COMMISSION
SCHBEIDUIL: 4-C
SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORITIZATION
For The Year Pnded December 310 2008

Mineipad Interest
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STATE OF LOUVISIAN A
GREATER BATON ROUNGE PORT COMAMISSION
SCHEDULD 15
COMPARISON FIGURES

To asarst USRAP 1n determuming the reason fon the change o Hnaneial position Jor the State, please complele the
schedule below, 11 the change s greater than ST nllen, explim the reason for the change

Perecmtape

2008 007 Diference Change
PYRevenues S 0023 8 06630924 S (552500 (K%)
Lapenses TAT4A 0456015 YN8 424 1 5%,
2)Cuprial assets 83610060 F2A3LAAR M2.612 e
Long-term debt OARS07 6.58Y.550 C (403840 (6%
Net Assets 04902732 64 848577 35155 "

Fxplanation for change:

R
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PORT OF GREATER
BATON ROUGE

Post Office Box 380 + Port Allen, Louisiana 70767-0380 + Phone (225) 342-1660 -+ Fax (225) 342-1666 + www.portgbr.com

June 20, 2009

Attn: William Stamm, CPA

Duplantier, Hrapmann, Hogan & Maher, LLP
1340 Poydras Street, Suite 2000

New Orleans, LA 70112

Dear Mr. Stamm,

I am writing to give the Management’s Response to finding 2008-1, that your audit team brought up in
their work on the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission’s annual financial report for December 31, 2008.

2008-1 At December 31, 2008, the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission had $747,341 of cash on deposit
in excess of federally insured limits and pledged securities. Louisiana Revised Statutes require that
deposits be secured in their entirety by federal deposit insurance or pledged securities. We recommend that
management closely monitor cash balances and transfer excess balances to other banks or investment
accounts to reduce the potential for loss and to remain in compliance with state law.

Management’s Response: The unsecured cash at December 31, 2008 resulted from an investment account
transfer that had yet to be reinvested at year end. The situation was remedied soon after and represents an
isolated occurrence. We will closely monitor cash balances in the future to ensure that the Port
Commission’s cash is entirely secured.

If you need further comment or information, please contact me at 225-342-1660.

Thank you,

é’%a’,m

Bradley L Stueber
Director of Finance and Administration
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission
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